EOFOIA00106602-00001

From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Conference Call on New Executive Order on Visa Ban

Your meeting was forwarded

HOFFMAN, TODD A has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting

Conference Call on New Executive Order on Visa Ban

Meeting Time
Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:30 PM-1:00 PM.

Recipients
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Mictosoft Exchange Server 2010
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From: Microsoft Qutlook on behalf of HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:04 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Conference Call on new Executive Order

Your meeting was forwarded

HOFFMAN, TODD A has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Conference Call on new Executive Order

Meeting Time

Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:00 PM-1:30 PM.

Recipients
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; PRCII

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Mictasoit Exchange Server 2010
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Subject: Immigration Enforcement/Temp Facilities IPT
Location: 4 4A Commissioner's Large Conference Room
Start: 1/30/2017 4:50 PM

End: 1/30/2017 5:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: CBP COMMISSIONER SCHEDULER

Required Attendees: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN PATRICK S;! (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) iOwen,
Todd C (AC OFQLWAGNER JOHNP: . (BMELMZNCL., | : PROVOST,
CARLA (USBP); (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) IVITIELLO, RONALD
SLAISRRLL (BI(BY. TBN(C], 43
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) z
i (B)(8), (BY(THC) }

e o S AOUBH IOMENC o HOFFMANTODDA

HUTTON, JAMES R; FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)i _ “Ib)E). BT ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Optional Attendees: | (b)(8). (BYT)(C) i

Resources: 4.4A Commissioner's Large Conference Room

Please do not forward, if you are unable to attend or would like a +1 request please let me know.

(b)(6), (P)(7)(C)

PR

Attendees:
Commissioner
Deputy Commissioner
CQoS Flanagan -

EAC/DEAC OFO (+2) —Hoffman, Hutton
Chief/ Deputy Chief USBP (+2)— " {b)®), b){7{C]
EAC/DEACAMO (+2) = | "{b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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EAC ES (+2)
EAC OS (+2)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"OCCFaik,  (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EXECUTIVE ORDER

BORDER SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION ENFORCEMENT IMPROVEMENTS

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and the laws of the United States of America,
including the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C.

1101 et seqg.) (INA), the Secure Fence Act of 2006 (Public

Law 109-367) (Secure Fence Act), and the Illegal Immigration
Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (Public

Law 104-208 Div. C) (IIRIRA), and in order to ensure the safety
and territorial integrity of the United States as well as to
ensure that the Nation's immigration laws are faithfully
executed, I hereby order as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. Border security is critically
important to the national security of the United States. Aliens
who illegally enter the United States without inspection or
admission present a significant threat to national security
and public safety. Such aliens have not been identified or
inspected by Federal immigration officers to determine their
admissibility to the United States. The recent surge of illegal
immigration at the southern border with Mexico has placed a
significant strain on Federal resources and overwhelmed agencies
charged with border security and immigration enforcement, as
well as the local communities into which many of the aliens are
placed.

Transnational criminal organizations operate sophisticated
drug- and human-trafficking networks and smuggling operations on
both sides of the southern border, contributing to a significant
increase in violent crime and United States deaths from

dangerous drugs. Among those who illegally enter are those
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who seek to harm Americans through acts of terror or criminal
conduct. Continued illegal immigration presents a clear and
present danger to the interests of the United States.

Federal immigration law both imposes the responsibility and
provides the means for the Federal Government, in cooperation
with border States, to secure the Nation's southern border.
Although Federal immigration law provides a robust framework
for Federal-State partnership in enforcing our immigration
laws —-- and the Congress has authorized and provided
appropriations to secure our borders -- the Federal Government
has failed to discharge this basic sovereign responsibility.

The purpose of this order is to direct executive departments and
agencies (agencies) to deploy all lawful means to secure the
Nation's southern border, to prevent further illegal immigration
into the United States, and to repatriate illegal aliens
swiftly, consistently, and humanely.

Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the executive branch
to:

(a) secure the southern border of the United States
through the immediate construction of a physical wall on the
southern border, monitored and supported by adequate personnel
so as to prevent illegal immigration, drug and human
trafficking, and acts of terrorism;

(b) detain individuals apprehended on suspicion of
violating Federal or State law, including Federal immigration
law, pending further proceedings regarding those violations;

(c) expedite determinations of apprehended individuals'
claims of eligibility to remain in the United States;

(d) remove promptly those individuals whose legal claims

to remain in the United States have been lawfully rejected,
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after any appropriate civil or criminal sanctions have been
imposed; and

(e) cooperate fully with States and local law enforcement
in enacting Federal-State partnerships to enforce Federal
immigration priorities, as well as State monitoring and
detention programs that are consistent with Federal law and do
not undermine Federal immigration priorities.

Sec. 3. Definitions. (a) "Asylum officer”™ has the

meaning given the term in section 235(b) (1) (E) of the INA
(8 U.s.C. 1225(b) (1)) .

(b) "Southern border" shall mean the contiguous land
border between the United States and Mexico, including all
points of entry.

(c) "Border States" shall mean the States of the
United States immediately adjacent to the contiguous land border
between the United States and Mexico.

(d) Except as otherwise noted, "the Secretary" shall refer
to the Secretary of Homeland Security.

(e) "Wall" shall mean a contiguous, physical wall or other
similarly secure, contiguous, and impassable physical barrier.

(f) "Executive department" shall have the meaning given in
section 101 of title 5, United States Code.

(g) "Regulations" shall mean any and all Federal rules,
regulations, and directives lawfully promulgated by agencies.

(h) "Operational control™ shall mean the prevention of all
unlawful entries into the United States, including entries by
terrorists, other unlawful aliens, instruments of terrorism,
narcotics, and other contraband.

Sec. 4. Physical Security of the Southern Border of the

United States. The Secretary shall immediately take the
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following steps to obtain complete operational control, as
determined by the Secretary, of the southern border:

(a) In accordance with existing law, including the Secure
Fence Act and IIRIRA, take all appropriate steps to immediately
plan, design, and construct a physical wall along the southern
border, using appropriate materials and technology to most
effectively achieve complete operational control of the southern
border;

(b) Identify and, to the extent permitted by law, allocate
all sources of Federal funds for the planning, designing, and
constructing of a physical wall along the southern border;

(c) Project and develop long-term funding requirements for
the wall, including preparing Congressional budget requests for
the current and upcoming fiscal years; and

(d) Produce a comprehensive study of the security of the
southern border, to be completed within 180 days of this order,
that shall include the current state of southern border
security, all geophysical and topographical aspects of the
southern border, the availability of Federal and State resources
necessary to achieve complete operational control of the
southern border, and a strategy to obtain and maintain complete
operational control of the southern border.

Sec. 5. Detention Facilities. (a) The Secretary shall

take all appropriate action and allocate all legally available
resources to immediately construct, operate, control, or
establish contracts to construct, operate, or control facilities
to detain aliens at or near the land border with Mexico.

(b) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action and
allocate all legally available resources to immediately assign

asylum officers to immigration detention facilities for the
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5
purpose of accepting asylum referrals and conducting credible
fear determinations pursuant to section 235(b) (1) of the INA
(8 U.S.C. 1225(b) (1)) and applicable regulations and reasonable
fear determinations pursuant to applicable regulations.

(c) The Attorney General shall take all appropriate action
and allocate all legally available resources to immediately
assign immigration judges to immigration detention facilities
operated or controlled by the Secretary, or operated or
controlled pursuant to contract by the Secretary, for the
purpose of conducting proceedings authorized under title 8,
chapter 12, subchapter II, United States Code.

Sec. 6. Detention for Illegal Entry. The Secretary shall

immediately take all appropriate actions to ensure the detention
of aliens apprehended for violations of immigration law pending
the outcome of their removal proceedings or their removal from
the country to the extent permitted by law. The Secretary shall
issue new policy guidance to all Department of Homeland Security
personnel regarding the appropriate and consistent use of lawful
detention authority under the INA, including the termination of
the practice commonly known as "catch and release," whereby
aliens are routinely released in the United States shortly after
their apprehension for vioclations of immigration law.

Sec. 7. Return to Territory. The Secretary shall take

appropriate action, consistent with the requirements of
section 1232 of title 8, United States Code, to ensure that
aliens described in section 235(b) (2) (C) of the INA (8 U.S.C.
1225(b) (2) (C)) are returned to the territory from which they
came pending a formal removal proceeding.

Sec. 8. Additional Border Patrol Agents. Subject to

available appropriations, the Secretary, through the
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Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection, shall take
all appropriate action to hire 5,000 additional Border Patrol
agents, and all appropriate action to ensure that such agents
enter on duty and are assigned to duty stations as soon as is
practicable.

Sec. 9. Foreign Aid Reporting Requirements. The head of

each executive department and agency shall identify and quantify
all sources of direct and indirect Federal aid or assistance to
the Government of Mexico on an annual basis over the past five
years, 1including all bilateral and multilateral development aid,
economic assistance, humanitarian aid, and military aid. Within
30 days of the date of this order, the head of each executive
department and agency shall submit this information to the
Secretary of State. Within 60 days of the date of this order,
the Secretary shall submit to the President a consolidated
report reflecting the levels of such aid and assistance that has
been provided annually, over each of the past five years.

Sec. 10. Federal-State Agreements. It is the policy of

the executive branch to empower State and local law enforcement
agencies across the country to perform the functions of an
immigration officer in the interior of the United States to the
maximum extent permitted by law.

(a) In furtherance of this policy, the Secretary shall
immediately take appropriate action to engage with the Governors
of the States, as well as local officials, for the purpose of
preparing to enter into agreements under section 287 (g) of the
INA (8 U.S.C. 1357(qg)).

(b) To the extent permitted by law, and with the consent
of State or local officials, as appropriate, the Secretary shall

take appropriate action, through agreements under section 287 (g)
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of the INA, or otherwise, to authorize State and local law
enforcement officials, as the Secretary determines are qualified
and appropriate, to perform the functions of immigration
officers in relation to the investigation, apprehension, or
detention of aliens in the United States under the direction and
the supervision of the Secretary. Such authorization shall be
in addition to, rather than in place of, Federal performance of
these duties.

(c) To the extent permitted by law, the Secretary may
structure each agreement under section 287(g) of the INA in the
manner that provides the most effective model for enforcing
Federal immigration laws and obtaining operational control over
the border for that jurisdiction.

Sec. 11. Parole, Asylum, and Removal. It is the policy of

the executive branch to end the abuse of parole and asylum
provisions currently used to prevent the lawful removal of
removable aliens.

(a) The Secretary shall immediately take all appropriate
action to ensure that the parole and asylum provisions of
Federal immigration law are not illegally exploited to prevent
the removal of otherwise removable aliens.

(b) The Secretary shall take all appropriate action,
including by promulgating any appropriate regulations, to ensure
that asylum referrals and credible fear determinations pursuant
to section 235(b) (1) of the INA (8 U.S.C. 1125(b) (1)) and
8 CFR 208.30, and reasonable fear determinations pursuant to
8 CFR 208.31, are conducted in a manner consistent with the
plain language of those provisions.

(c) Pursuant to section 235(b) (1) (A) (1ii1i) (I) of the

INA, the Secretary shall take appropriate action to apply,
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in his sole and unreviewable discretion, the provisions of
section 235(b) (1) (A) (1) and (ii) of the INA to the aliens
designated under section 235(b) (1) (A) (iii) (II).

(d) The Secretary shall take appropriate action to ensure
that parole authority under section 212 (d) (5) of the INA
(8 U.S.C. 1182(d) (b)) 1is exercised only on a case-by-case basis
in accordance with the plain language of the statute, and in
all circumstances only when an individual demonstrates urgent
humanitarian reasons or a significant public benefit derived
from such parole.

(e) The Secretary shall take appropriate action to require
that all Department of Homeland Security personnel are properly
trained on the proper application of section 235 of the William
Wilberforce Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act
of 2008 (8 U.S.C. 1232) and section 462 (g) (2) of the Homeland
Security Act of 2002 (6 U.S.C. 279(g) (2)), to ensure that
unaccompanied alien children are properly processed, receive
appropriate care and placement while in the custody of the
Department of Homeland Security, and, when appropriate, are
safely repatriated in accordance with law.

Sec. 12. Authorization to Enter Federal Lands. The

Secretary, in conjunction with the Secretary of the Interior
and any other heads of agencies as necessary, shall take all
appropriate action to:

(a) permit all officers and employees of the
United States, as well as all State and local officers as
authorized by the Secretary, to have access to all Federal lands
as necessary and appropriate to implement this order; and

(b) enable those officers and employees of the

United States, as well as all State and local officers as
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authorized by the Secretary, to perform such actions on Federal
lands as the Secretary deems necessary and appropriate to
implement this order.

Sec. 13. Priority Enforcement. The Attorney General shall

take all appropriate steps to establish prosecution guidelines
and allocate appropriate resources to ensure that Federal
prosecutors accord a high priority to prosecutions of offenses
having a nexus to the southern border.

Sec. 14. Government Transparency. The Secretary shall,

on a monthly basis and in a publicly available way, report
statistical data on aliens apprehended at or near the southern
border using a uniform method of reporting by all Department of
Homeland Security components, in a format that is easily
understandable by the public.

Sec. 15. Reporting. Except as otherwise provided in this
order, the Secretary, within 90 days of the date of this order,
and the Attorney General, within 180 days, shall each submit
to the President a report on the progress of the directives
contained in this order.

Sec. 16. Hiring. The Office of Personnel Management shall
take appropriate action as may be necessary to facilitate hiring

personnel to implement this order.

Sec. 17. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order

shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:
(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or
(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of
Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.

(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
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10
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or in equity by any party against the United States, its
departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or

agents, or any other person.

THE WHITE HOUSE,

CBPBATES00001851



EOFOIA00107342-00001

o~

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:35 PM

To HUTTON, JAMES R: § (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:

Attachments: Executive Orders.docx

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Friday, January 27,2017.5:27 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN £ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7HC) i

Subject:

Todd, The draft EQ should be in here.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)‘§

CBPBATES00001852



EOFOIA00107363-00001

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:27 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMESR'S | (b)(6), (BYTNC)
Subject: FW: POTUS Executive Order - Communication

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

.S, Customs and Border Protection

From: FRIEL, MICHAEL J
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:45 PM

To: K (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |FALK, SCOTT K (OCC) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C(ACOFO) 4 77 (b){6), (BY(TNE) ]

<4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S <! (B)(8), (BY(7)(C) } MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

< (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LOWRY, KIM M
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " Burke, Jenny < B)(8), ®)T)(C) i

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Christensen, Gillian f (b)(6) ELHUTTON, JAMES R .
(b)(B), (b)(7](C) i HOFFMAN, TODD'A™ (B)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E : (b)(6)

(b)(6) i BUTTIEsEi, Kels (b)(6) i
i (b)(6) ;

(b)(6) i

Subject: POTUS Executive Order - Communication
Thank you for joining the call.

Per the Deputy Commissioner, below are the assigned tasks for today.

1. FAQand Talking Points { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }--DHS OPA will provide cleared FAQ and talking points to coordinate
DHS wide communications on the EQ. All Components will contribute as appropriate. DUE: 1/28 Afternoon.

2. CBP Operational Statement (CBP OPA-FRIEL)--CBP OPA will draft operational statement providing high level
overview of operational impacts, including number of individuals impacted and the waiver process, to be
published online. DUE: 1/28 Afternoon.

3. Roll-up of Congressional and Media Inquiries § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i. Offices will consolidate
listing of media and Congressional inquiries on the implementation of the EOs. DHS OPA and OLA will forward
the consolidated inquiries to the DHS Front Office for direction on engagements. Due: 1/28 Afternoon.

4. Background Call with Media ( (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : Upon receipt of cleared talking points, DHS OPA will coordinate
call for the Commissioner of CBP to provide, on background, overview of the implementation of the EOs. Due
1/28 Afternoon.
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R/S

Michael Friel

Assistant Commissioner (Acting)
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:02 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: (U//FQUQ) Executive Order EXECSUM 0900 EST 29 Jan 2017
Attachments: Executive Order EXECSUM 0900 EST 29 Jan 2017.pdf

As discussed. .. note 1600 meeting.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:25 AM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH Df (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A § (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Executive Order EXECSUM 0900 EST 29 Jan 2017

V/R
Patrick

From:/ (b)(7)(E)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:19:49 PM

..........................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(8), (B)(T)(C) i
2 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Cci (b)(7)(E)

Subject: (U//FOUO) Executive Order EXECSUM 0900 EST 29 Jan 2017
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The National Operations Center (NOC) Crisis Action Team (CAT) activated at 0800 this morning to assist in facilitating
DHS response and reactions to the Presidential Executive Order Protecting the Nation from Terrorist attacks by Foreign
Nationals. The purpose of the CAT is to help support information ingest, report creation, RFlIs, teleconferencing,
notifications, etc.

Below is the current plan of the day the NOC/DHS CAT is tracking.

DHS Crisis Action Team (CAT)
DHS Incident Management Events of the Day

Executive Order Response
29 JAN 2017 as of 0800 EDT

1
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All Times in ET:

0800 CAT Activation
0900 Executive Orders Communications Call

Participants:

1000  Conference Call:| (b)(7)(E)

DHS OPA
OLA
OGC

OPE
Policy

1000 Component Senior Leader Brief (SLB) Input Due
1600 Conference Call:i (b)7)(E)

Agenda: AS2 Fulghum will lead the discussion

e Operations Update (CBP, USCIS, ICE, USCG, TSA)
e Interagency Issues (Agency Chiefs, Gene Hamilton)

e Legal Issues (OGC)

e Pending Policy Decisions (Agency Heads, Gene Hamilton)

1600  Component Senior Leader Brief (SLB) Input Due
1800  SLB/EXECSUM Published

EOFOIA00107443-00002

(b)(7)(E)

v/t

Senior Watch Officer
National Operations Center

Department of Homeland Security

Phone

ste: | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:16 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Citizens of Countries Under EO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada
Good, thx!

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U S. Customs and Border Protection

from:___ (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 12:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICKSS | (b)(8B), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Ceif (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Citizens of Countries Under EO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada

XD Hoffman: In coordination with Director! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) please see below update on pending DHS action. Thank
you.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P

Subject: FW: Citizens of Countries Under EQO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada

(b)(5)
Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:  (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 201712:26 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD Aj .. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Citizens of Countries Under EO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada

(b)(5)

From: li-iioiFFb"lAI;l, ;I'OBD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:21 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect FW: Citizens of Countnes Under EO but Resndent Alien of UK or Canada

(b)(5)

Todd A. Hoftfman

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:40 AM . .
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; & (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Subject: FW: EQ 212(f) Waiver Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bIT)E) '

Sir,

Sorry, | wanted to get this initial information in your hands prior to departing for the 0900 as | thought you were on the
Hill. We are taking a deep dive into the timeline and communication breakdown. | apologize, we'll get it fixed.

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:54 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“Subject: FW: EO 212(7) Waiii’:sriﬁ:)ﬂzf (b)(6), (b)(;)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sir,
Please see the information from (b)(6), (B)7)(C) regarding the 5 hour processing time. (b)(5), (b)(6)
(b)(5) | Thx.

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection

----- Original Message-----

From ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:28 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:59 AM
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To: HOFFMAN, TODDA| () i
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b}7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you.

Addressing the quality control or lack of quality control including my own review.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:48:36 AM

To:i__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) _

Cc: SABATINO, DIANE J; | (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Requesti (b)(6), (b){7)(C), (b)T)E)

Call Miami ASAP and get her released.

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:47 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } FLANAGAN, PATRICK S! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Exception approved for both

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:18:23 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Ces (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request| (b)(6), (b}7)}C), (b)(7)E) i Sir,

There may some confusion in the e-mail traffic. This case is pending your approval.

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00107511-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:16:22 PM
To: SABATINO, DIANE J

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Fromi____ (D)(6), (B}T)NC) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:07:00 PM
TOZIE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ccs (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7T)E)

Fromi_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:13 PM

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that you;

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




EOFOIA00107594-00001

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:50 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: As discussed

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U1 S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IHOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: As discussed
Field Office/Location Name Status Disposition

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HOS
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending HQ d«
NYFO / JEK Waiver Request pending HQ dx

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

b 6 b 7 C Waiver Request pending submi

NYFO / JFK ( | HQS
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending HQ de

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JEK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS

Waiver Request pending submi
NYFO / JFK HQS
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending submi

CBPBATES00001867



NYFO / JFK

NYFO / JFK

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa
POE

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa
POE

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00107594-00002

HQS

Waiver Request pending HQ d«

Waiver Request pending submi
HQS

ER/CF TOT ICE ER

ER/CF TOT ICE ER

WD

WD

WD

WD

ERCF

IN CUSTODY/PENDING IN

IN CUSTODY/PENDING IN

IN CUSTODY/PENDING IN

IN CUSTODY/PENDING IN

IN CUSTODY/PENDING IN

IN CUSTODY/PENDING IN

Requesting Waiver

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

CBPBATES00001868



EOFOIA00107594-00003

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00107636-00001

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:47 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FLANAGAN, PATRICK S: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) L
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Exception approved for both

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:18:23 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subjéct: FW: EO 212(F) Waiver Reqguest; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)
Sir,

There may some confusion in the e-mail traffic. This case is pending your approval.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001871
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:16:22 PM
To: SABATINO, DIANE ]

Cc:i

(B)(8), (B)(7)(C)

L..(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)__

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Sent Tuesdayj January 31, 2017 11:07:00 PM

« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect PV ED Z12(F) Waiver Requestz

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:13 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

16, BITIC), (BITIE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request |

OFO recommends that you:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (P)(7)(E)

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




EOFOIA00108161-00001

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:47 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)7)C) FLANAGAN, PATRICKS {

ce:| (b)(6),_(b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sul:;ject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver Request:

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Exception approved for both

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:18:23 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request (b)(s), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Sir,

There may some confusion in the e-

mail traffic. This case is pending your approval.
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:16:22 PM
To: _SABATINO, DIANE ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuésday, January 31, 2017°11:07:00 PM

% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 10:13 PM
To:f (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00001877




EOFOIA00108161-00003

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver Request AIbuhaider,é (b)(G), (b)(?)(C), (b)(7)(E)

QFQ recommends that vou; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E)

................

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00001878
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00108407-00001

From: {__.__(b)6), (B)7)C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:31 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: RE: IATA wants to hold a conference call at 1230
10-4.

On another note I have two questions that flooded my inbox last night. LPRs, there seems to be lots of
confusion on them.

And then Ryan, I have an airline asking about Refugees. Do we know how we tell the airlines if the refugees
can travel if they are approved.

I am able to help with whatever.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Director, ESTA, EVUS

Office of Field Operations, APP
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:26:53 AM

To: (b){6), (B)(7)(C) 3 HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: RE: IATA wants to hold a conference call at 1230

Negative, not yet.

Todd A Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:24 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r; HUTTON, JAMES R < ()(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IATA wants to hold a conference call at 1230

Is it OK to do it? Do you want to talk or can 1. 1told them would have to Check before they sent notice to
airlines.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Director, ESTA, EVUS
Office of Field Operations, APP
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US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device
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EOFOIA00108412-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)TXC)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:50 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Just got two questions about stay in court

..Have we seen or heard about it at all? Thanks.
[ (b)(6), ®)T)(C)]

Director, ESTA, EVUS

Office of Field Operations, APP

US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device

CBPBATES00001883



EOFOIA00108459-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:51 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: FW: Confirmation Needed

Expires: Saturday, July 29, 2017 12:00 AM
XD/DXD:

Need update on perm resident for UK/CAN please.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director

Enforcement Programs
IWashing,ton. DC, 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

[t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: HOWE, RANDY J

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:39 PM

To:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Confirmation Needed

Based on our discussion earlier today should we hold off on this still?

Randy J. Howe

Director, Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Preclearance Field Office

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 1:26 PM
To: HOWE, RANDY J : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Confirmation Needed

CBPBATES00001884



EOFOIA00108459-00002

Sir,

Not the answer | was expecting. How do you want me to proceed with this? | assume since you asked the question you
have not been given any guidance on being able to offer the exemption to Canadian permanent residents.

(b)(6), (L)7)(C)

L _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Branch Chief

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations- Preclearance
Preclearance Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lOn Behalf Of ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:23 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
o (B)7)E)

Subject: RE: Confirmation Needed

P e e s sy

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i
i
Lreimimieimimibimimemss

Exemptions for Canadian legal permanent residents will be considered on a case by case basis.

Regards,

i i
i 1846}, [B)THC)
H i

" (b)(6), (b)()(C) |
Supervisory Program Manager
Enforcement Programs Division
HQ Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 1:06 PM

CBPBATES00001885



To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: Confirmation Needed

Hello,

Would it be possible to confirm that the information pertained in the link is inaccurate.

EOFOIA00108459-00003

(b)(7)(E)

http://www.chc.ca/news/politics/canada-hussen-reaction-to-trump-travel-restrictions-1.3957515?cmp=news-digests-

canada-and-world-morning

Thank you,

(b)(6), (bXT)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Branch Chief

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations- Preclearance
Preclearance Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001886



EOFOIA00108640-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: “Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25 PM

To: __HOFFMAN, TODD A; [ (h)(6). (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iaes il

Subject: FW: STAUS at JFK

Sir

From Ms. ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(B)(E). (B)(T)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

|

| (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored. handled. transmitted.
distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not 1o be released to the public. the
media. or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. Statc and
local Homeland sccurity officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From (D)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:59 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (bX7)E)
Ce: t (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) 5
Subject: STAUS at JFK

STAUS at JFK as of 1455 hours.

There are currently two (02) cases awaiting a decision from C1.
There are currently five (05) cases that have been approved and are in the process of being released.
Ten (10) cases have been previously approved and released.

(b)(B), (B)7)C) |

.......................

Border Security Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

CBPBATES00001887



Office of Field Operations, New York

(b)®), (B)7)(C)

A man can be destroved bul nol defeated.”

FErnest Hemingway

EOFOIA00108640-00002

CBPBATES00001888



EOFOIA00108659-00001

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:19 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: RE: News Report - VA Judge Ordering Atty Access to Clients in CBP Custody

Unfortunately yes....

CBPBATES00001889



EOFOIA00108659-00002

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR T
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-
Tareq Aqel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Aqel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend.
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28,

Petitioners,

V.

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(“DHS™): U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (*CBP™); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI.
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles.

Respondents.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, the Court orders
a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal perma
detained at Dulles International Airport:

2
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EOFOIA00108659-00003

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i (0)(6), (b)(T)(C)

L Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:17 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R <IAMES.R.HUTTON@CBP.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: News Report - VA Judge Ordering Atty Access to Clients in CBP Custody

No.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:10:40 PM

To:! BY(6); (BYTIICY iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO);
HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (b)(8), (b)(7)C) 4

Subject: News Report - VA Judge Ordering Atty Access to Clients in CBP Custody

ALCON
Channel 7 new is reporting that judge has ordered to allow attorney access to those in CBP custody.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00108705-00001

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:19 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Are you up. Call me at! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00001893



EOFOIA00108710-00001

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: §unday, January 28, 2017 8:49 AM
To: ¢ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CAT

We’re hurting for data. The C1 is pushing...... he has S1 soon.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:48 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A <} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: CAT

XD — For the CAT, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iill be our POC, along with another desk officer for today. [ spoke with

............................

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001894



EOFOIA00108716-00001

From:
Sent:
To:

HOFFMAN, TODD A

Saturday, January 2

8,2017 11:26 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sorry, can you call me again.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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EOFOIA00108717-00001

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:37 AM
To: i ___(b)6), (b)7)NC)
Subject: RE: Just to update you

Good, thx.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:34 AM \
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON,JAMESR<  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Just to update you

IATA finally accepted an invite, so some of them will be on the 1230 call. Then they can send out to all 400
airlines.

At the Ipm call with US Travel and other stakholders, getting lots of people from many travel organizations, so
should be a good way to get the word out as well to other travel organizations.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Director

Travel and Tourism Initiatives
Electronic Visa Update System (EVUS)

Electronic System for Travel Authorization (ESTA)
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00108718-00001

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:48 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Call me ASAP at } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00001897



EOFOIA00109108-00001

From: ' (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:08 PM ‘
To: OFOTASKINGS; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Overdue: k (b)(7)(E) { State of the Border Report
Attachments: WF { (b)(7)(E):- State of the Border -; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |
Please see attached with comments
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chief
Customs and Border Protection
Enforcement Programs Division
Admissibility and 1 assenger Programs
Tel h ; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :
Mobhild :
7 (b)(8), (B)(T)(C) |
From: OFOTASKINGS
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:19 AM
_To:' ; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), B)(7)(C) INTCTaskings|  (b)(T)(E)  FOFO.OPSCAT] (BY(TI(E |
S (b)(7)E) z
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b){6), (b)(7)(C) IHUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A
'Subject: Overdue (b)(7)(E) '} State of the Border Report
All,
Please see (b)(s) and provide your response ASAP. Itis overdue already,
Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Taskings —I<ront Office
' []. 8. Customs and Border Protection
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Washington D.C.20229
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OCA TASKING
Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 11:15 AM _
To: OFOTASKINGS 4 (b)(7)(E) iBPTasking | ®INE) AMO TASKING
(b)(7)(E) Pk TAIKERS (b)(7)E) |01 TASKINGS | (b)(7)(E)

1
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Cc: CBPTASKING < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FWi (b)(7)(E) - State of the Border Report

OFQ, BP, AMQ, Ol:
FYSA please see the comments to this draft from OCC.
Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:06 AM

To: OCA TASKING : ;
Ce: OCC TASKING (b) (7)( E) “BPTASKING < (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSu bject: RE; Rordddmabbiims iy State of the Border Report
1 (b)(7)(E B

(b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Dear All,

Best,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney, Enforcement and Operations

Office of Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and‘ Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC 20229

Desk:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged,
attorney work-product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information
contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iOn Behalf Of CBPTASKING
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:11 PM

To: OCA TASKING ! (b)(7)(E) ;
Cc: OCC TASKING! (b)(7)(E) IOFOTASKINGS (b)(7)(E) :BPTasking
i (B)(7)E) AMO TASKING < (bY(TIE) DS TASKINGS (b)(7)(E) Ol
TASKERS (B)(7NE) ; CBPTASKING (bX7XE) .
Subject! State of the Border Report
(b)(7)(E) :
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PR -

Tasker Name ESEC Workflow ((b)_(7)(E) State of the Border
Report
Lead Office(s) OCA

T

(b))

Please advise ASAP if any other office needs to be added as a required coordinator

Required Coordinators - Please provide input to the lead office as soon as possible.

(b)(7)(E)

* Please note: if you receive a duplicate tasking from OC BRIEFING STAFF please cc them on your response to us. Thank
you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of the Executive Secretariat
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:56 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: NYFO Need Clarifications- Actions Taken Related to Executive Order
Expires: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:00 AM

T4 thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229
Desk: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
Email:| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICTAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:55 AM

To: £ b)), BITIC) FO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) 4 e
,,,,,, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: S IIING )~ s
HOFFMAN; TODD A} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PEREZ, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: NYFO Need Clarifications- Actions Taken Related to Executive Order
Importance: High

(BNE), (LRTHC)

_Already._spoke withexs. st 0n this and am on phone with§ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(P)(3), (b)(7)(E) ;

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

~| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[55
|

i
i
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Warning This document is UNCLASE
the Freedom of Information Act (5 WS C 552). It is to be cantrolled, storad, handled, transmittad, distr l\ul ed, and disposed af in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO information and is not to be released 1o.the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No pottion of this repart should be fumished to the media, either In wrilten ar verbal form. This document, snd any alfacliment(s) herefo,
may contain confidental and/or sensitive U S. Government information. and is nor for release, review
the intended reciplentis) Please notify the sender If this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy )l vriginals and copies of the onginal. Any
disciosure or this document must be approved by U.'S Customs and Border Proteciion

FIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO), It contains intormation that may be exempt from public release unde)

smiIssion, disseminanon or use by anyone other than

From:é (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28. 2017 9:51. AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

AL . (b)(6), (B)N7)(C) ;

cch (b)(8); (BY(T)(E)

Subject: NYFO Need Clarifications- Actions Taken Related to Executwe Order

Good morning,

Please have your staff provide answers to the questions below:

Update on the status of refugee processing instructions.

Was it intentionally to exclude other PDs SES from granting waiver, or an oversight.

Regarding the JFK case below( media attentions) should a first time arriving refugee be process as first time
immigrant(ER), or process as first time refugee (S1 waiver). A respond back to us as soon as possible will be

greatly appreciated.

See below bullets regarding the case.

Bullets for the DFO:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectlully,

Bordcr Secunl_s Coordinalor
U.S. Customs & Bordu Protcclion

Blackberry: (b)(6), (bl(7)i C):

Fa\ g

it (B)(6), (b)7)(C)

HSD\J

"A man can he destroved but not z/(_/L ated."

Ernest Hemingway
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From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) .
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:14 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

Expires: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:00 AM

10-4. At some point in time I need an actual update on what is going on.

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) 5
(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229
Desk:{(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|
BB: - (0)(6), (b)7)C)._.

Email- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (0)(7)(E):

(bXT)(E) i e rermemme e Lt

'Subject: RE: Questions from Maine
We already told Field Liaison to send out Enforcement Programs Division group mailbox. ..

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibilite. and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

"WasHThgon, pe—'

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlngi This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have 2 valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
autherized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment{s) herefo
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Gevernment information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28.201.7.5:1.1.2M) .--~.
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (B)(7)(E) L
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

Subject: FW: Questions from Maine
FL;

We will be establishing a CAT for real time response — message to follow. Please forward policy inquiries to
me until such time as the CAT is live.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229
Desk:{__ (b)), (b)7)(C)
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bl (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USCS552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUOQ information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:09 PM

To: OFQ-FIELD LIAISON <{ (b)(7)(E) b FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(s), (b)(?)(C)

Cel (R)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

1. Does the CBP officer physically cancel the visa pursuant to 22CFR41.122(h) when we encounter a non-immigrant we
ER or allow to withdraw under the EO? Yes

2. When we encounter non-applicants arriving from the interior that have been previously admitted (e.g., Somali
requesting an 1-94 correction, individual stopping at the port to verify documentary ability for them to reenter ), how
should we process them? The person is not seeking admission at a POE and thus is not subject to EO.

2
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3. What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who
is going to pay for the new visa? Defer all questions regarding visa re-issuances etc to Department of State.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

—.1 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This decument is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exeampt from public refease under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 US.C. 552)._ |t is to be contralled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not ta be released to the public ar other persennel who do not have s valid "need-te-know" without prior appraval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this repart sholild be furmished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any altachmenl(s) hereto,
may contain cenfidential and/or sensitive U & Government information. and is riof for release, review, refransmission, disseminafion of use by anyone ofher than
the intended recipient(s) Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and iramediately déstroy all originals and copies of the ofiginal Any
disclosyre of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Profection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM <} (b)(6), BYTNE) »; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) b;
HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ubject: RE: Questions from Maine
Sir,

Looping in DXD Hutton who can better answer to this issue.

i ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C) i

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:54 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) >
Ce: (b)(8], (B)(T)RC) "~

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

KSubject: FW: Questions from Maine
Liaison,
Please see the questions below with respect to the President’s EO on Extreme Vetting. Additionally, we have taken the

step to detain vessel crew members onboard and are asking for security plans from the vessels to ensure DOBs stay on
board.

i | Does the CBP officer physically cancel the visa pursuant to 22CFR41.122(h) when we encounter a non-
immigrant we ER or allow to withdraw under the EO?
2 When we encounter non-applicants arriving from the interior that have been previously admitted (e.g., Somali

requesting an 1-94 correction, individual stopping at the port to verify documentary ability for them to reenter ), how
should we process them?

3. What do we tell people when they ask us how to fix their visa or how long before they can get a new visa? Who
is going to pay for the new visa?

Thank you,
William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:51 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6)
Attachments: image001.jpg

Importance: High

Approved. This is the last one, | think. Approved by c1.
Do | owe you any more??

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:06:15 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6)

C1....waiver request for Philadelphia.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A <1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CAMPBELL, CARLS
<CARL.S.CAMPBELL@cbp.dhs.gov>; MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fOI‘g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) : .

Importance: High

oo Intending Immigrant at PHL — q (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” Request
1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Contacts:

(b)(7)(E) icontacted at 01/27/2017 at 1303 hours. c (b)(7)(E)

Area Port contacted at 1040 hours.

Field Office contacted at 1228 hours.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

3
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authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

All,

OFOTASKINGS
Tuesday, Janugry 31,2017 12:52 PM
i (b)Y7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

-~ BRGENT Testimony Review - S1 - Border Security- Authorization Testimeny
L..(b)(7)(E)

S1 Written Testimony 2.7.17 House Homeland.docx

Please see below tasking and provide comments/edits in track change pertaining to your AOR, NTL 0730

tomorrow, February 1, 20

17.

Sorry for the short turn around.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Taskings —Front Office
U] 8. Customs and Border

Protection

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) Washington D.C".20229

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) On Behalf Of CBPTASKING

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM

To: OCA TASKING

Cc: OCC TASKING (b) (7) (E) BPTasking 1 (b)(7)(E) | OFOTASKINGS

{ (b)(7)(E) AMO TASKING (b)(7)(E) DS TASKINGS < (b)(7)(E) 1 0l

TASKERS ! (B)(7)(E) iICBPTASKING < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: URGENT Testimony Review - S1 - Border Security- Authorization Testimony { (p)(7)(E) !

Tasker Name URGENT Testimony Review - S1 - Border |
Security- Authorization Testimony: (b)(7)E)

Lead Office(s) OCA :

Required Coordination OCC, BP, OFO, AMO, OS, OI, PLEASE ADVISE

Product Comments or Concurrence

Requestor OLA

Notes

Due to CBP Tasking NLT 8AM Wednesday February 1, 2017

Please advise ASAP if any other office needs to be added as a required coordinator

Required Coordinators -

Please provide input to the lead office as soon as possible.

(b)(7)(E)
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* Please note: if you receive a duplicate tasking from OC BRIEFING STAFF please cc them on your
response to us. Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of the Executive Secretariat
U.S. Customs_and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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TESTIMONY
OF
THE HONORABLE JOHN F. KELLY
SECRETARY

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

REGARDING A HEARING ON

“AMERICA'S BORDERS AND THE PATH 10 SECURITY™

BEFORE THE

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

Tuesday, February 7, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.

210 House Visitors Center
Washington, DC
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

CBPBATES00001916



EOFOIA00109416-00004

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
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From: (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 PM
Tor HUTTON, JAMES R; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Executive Order Guidance/Tracking

10-4. thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chiet - Enforcement Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Port of New York/Newark

Passenoer Operations Division
Officel___(b)6L (BUTIC) |

Cell (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sept: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 PM '
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

jaaie

Subject: RE: Executive Order Guudance/Tracklng
(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt frorn public relaase unde
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 W.S.C. 552) It is lo be controlled. stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
refating ta FOUO inforrration and is nol to ke released to the public of other personnel whe da not have s valid "need-to-kpovw" withoul prior approval of an
authonzed DHS offictal. No portion of this repoft should be fumished to the media, either in writtan of verbal form This document, and any altachmient(s) herero,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U S. Government information, and is not for release, reviey, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient/s), Please noiffy the sender if this email has been misdirecred and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal Any
disclosure of this docyment must be approved by U S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:___(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Serlit: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Executive Order Guidance/Tracking

Can you guys help me out with this question? She is referring to dual nationals... specifically those that do not present a
passport from ong of the countries in the EO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief - Enforcement Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Port of New York/Newark

Passenger Operations Diyision
Office:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:55 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (6)(8), (B)(7)(C)

; Subject: RE: Executive Order Guidance/Tracking

from 7 countries. ! (b)(5)
(b)(5) ‘Please confirm asap
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:33 PM .
To: HUTTON, JAMES R: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Lookout language

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

language as the land border lookout since it says toi iwhich would
cover the LPRs and others who require a waiver. | (b)(S), (b)(7)(E) 5

Agree?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:54 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Lookout language

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

""Language looks good.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/IFOUD), It containg information that may be exampt from public relsase under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO Information and Is not to be released Lo the public or other persannel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authornized DHS official, No portion of this reporn should be fumished to the media, either in written oy verbal form. This document, and any aftachment(s) herefo.
may contain confidential and/or sensifive LI'S Government information, and is rnof for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the infended recipient(s). Please naiify the sender if s email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disciosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1
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Fromi ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:47 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ﬁOFFMAN,TODD A (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LookoutTanguage

From:; _ (b)(B), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:45 PM

To: (b)(€), (b)(7)(C)
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
€ NTCPASSENGER CWC ] (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Lookout language

The lookout language for User Defined Rules:

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;.l_l.AS_C.ustoms‘andBocder_Erm.ention

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, lanuary 27, 2017 7:57 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“USuBject: LooKout 1anguage

For the land border environment;

(b)(B), (b)(7)C)
Please reply to this distro with the language for the lookout.
Thanks

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Executive Director, Targeting and Analysis Systems Program Directorate

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001929
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From: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:47 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .

Cc: (b) ( 6) (b) (7) ( C) HUTTON JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’

Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders

Good morning,

T am checking if a CBP wide project code is needed.

Regards,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Data Division/Budget/Office of Finance
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Telework: Mondays and Wednesdays

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:45 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ()(8), (BY7)IC)
Ce:f’ (B){8), (BY(7)(C) iHUTTON,
JAMES R BY(8). (B)7IC] |

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3
“Subject: FW: INFO: Project Code Exécutive Orders

OF Team:

Has there been any consideration for establishing an agency wide project code to track the activities surrounding
Friday’s Executive Order? If not, OFO is requesting that one is established that should be linked to both pay an d non-
pay.

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chief, Budget Execution
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 8:34 AM

:f' }b‘ﬁéi’(éﬁi%’(‘é. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(BI(6); (BY7IC)

Yes
Not a bad idea

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
_Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i ____(b)(&), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warningt This documeant is UNCLASEIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUQ). It containg information that may be axempt from public releass unde
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (S W.5.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or ather persannel who da not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. Na partion of this repart should be fumished to tha media. either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any attachiment(s) herefo

may contain confidential analor sensitive U.S. Gavernment information, and is not for release; review, relransmission, dissemination or use by anyane othier than
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdireated and Immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original, Any
diselosure of this doocument must be spproved by U.S. Customs 2nd Border Protection

From: ¢ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ce: (bj(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: INFO: APP Budget Briefing

Ryan,

Do you think it would be worth creating a project code to track costs associated with Friday's EQ?

' (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) i

Branch Chief, Budget Execution
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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L e e e s s e s e —1]
i ]

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: i Tuesdav Januanv.31. 2017 1.38 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) } iHUTTON, JAMES R;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: ﬁﬁ"i'f\l'if'(')"if’i‘fj)ect Code Executive Orders

Tharks a lot! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Data Division/Budget/Office of Finance
LS. Customs_and Bordler Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Telework: Mondays and Wednesdays

From (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

To: E (b)(6), (BY}(T)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RITEN IAMEX R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I have created project code (b)(7)€) for this

| have flagged it for payroll

These are the following fund codes for this internal order : ‘ (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Please let me know if any additional should be included

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Regulatory Reports Section
National Finance Center

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:57 PM

Tos (B)(); (BITIE) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(s), (b)(7)(c) HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Would this title fit in the project name field? If not, can you abbreviate it?

EO — Protecting Foreign Terrorist Entry

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Data Division/Budget/Office of Finance
|).5. Customs and Border Protection

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Telework: Mondays and Wednesdays

Fromi___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:59 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
(b)(6), {b)l7}l(_3) 5
o (b)(6), (bX7)(C)  HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
., (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ‘

Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

How does budget want to title this?

Regards,

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Regulatory Reports Section
National Finance Center

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:14 AM

To: .. (b)®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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Coi (b)) % (b)(B), (B)(7)C) ___ IHUTTON,
JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders

Thank youi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Can you please create a project code for the executive order described below? Can you also let us know the fund
code applicable for both pay and non-pay?

Regards,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Data Division/Budget/Office of Finance
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Telework: Mondays and Wednesdays

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,

NER R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: REITNFO? Project Code Executive Orders

Good Evening,

Please see attached EO. A brief description for the EQ is:

Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27,
2017}, all entry into the United States for aliens who are Nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and
Yemen is suspended in accordance to Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the
exception of foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas, G1-G4 visas. This includes also all
immigrant classes of admissions...

Hopefully that is sufficient .

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Branch Chief, Budget Execution
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

From;  (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Senlt: Monday, January 30,2017 1:38 PM .
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

H
i
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cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) HUTTON,
JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =
Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders

We'll need a CBP-wide project code. To differentiate executive orders, can you please provide us a description?

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

To:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,
_JAMESR! _ (BY(8Y, (BY(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Subject: FW: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders
OF Team:

Has there been any consideration for establishing an agency wide project code to track the activities surrounding
Friday's Executive Order? If not, OFQ is requesting that one is established that should be linked to both pay an d non-

pay.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TBFARCH Uhier, Blidget Execution

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Qffice of Field Qoerations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:34 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ce: N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

W ASRTAGTON, TIC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LEn

Warning; This document s UNCLASSIFIED)/FOR GFFICIAL LSE ONLY (UNFOUG). It contairs imorrreticrn (hat may o8 exempl from public release s
the Freedom of Information Act (3 U.S.C, 552). | is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
reélating to FOUO infarmation and is riot 1o ba released to tha public or other personnal wha do not have a valid "need-to-know" without pricr approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be tumished to the media, either in written of verbal form. This document, anid any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Governmert information, and is ot for release, review, retransmussion, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please notify the sender if this emall haa been misdirected and immedistely destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
tisclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Custems arid Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM

ToE HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject KETINFOTAPP Budget Briefing

Ryan,

Do you think it would be worth creating a project code to track costs associated with Friday’s EQ?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
“Brantm Thier; Buaget Execution

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
_Office of Field Onerations.,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:27 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: RE: Refugee in JFK

(b)(3)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:57 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Retugesin JFK
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Per our conversation, please see below. ( b) (5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(), (B)(7)(C)

-

relating te FOUQ information and i1s nat ta be rejaased public or other persont ) ahd "need-to-know™ withoul prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No pornt of this repont should Be Tumished to the n e rerhal form. This document. and any attachment(s) herero
malk coftain confidential and/or se G w, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyene othet than

sitive LS. Goverpmen! information
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
Office of Field Onerations, New York

Office; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001938



Blackberry. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fax:
Email
HSDN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"4 man can be destroved but not defeated.”

Frnest Hemingway

EOFOIA00109600-00003
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From: L (b)(6), (bX7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(5)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)), (bYTHC) >; OFO-FIELD LIAISON <i b)(7)(E)}

W (b)T)E) > .

Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

< {B{8); (B)[7HT) >
Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) <i. (b)(6), (b)7NC) i>; WAGNER, JOHN P < {b)(6), (B)7I(C) >
MURDOCK, JUDSON W <i {B)iE). BTN »; HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b (6181, BITIET i

< (BY(&), (BY(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OCC

(P)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)), B))C)

Warningf This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUQ). It contains information that may be axempt from public releass unde
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It 2 ta ba controlled, stered, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispasad of in accordanca with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmialon and 1s not ta be released to the public of othe) persannel wha da not have 3 valid "nesdto-know" wWithollt prior appraval of an
authorizedd DHS official No portion of this report should be Tumished to the media, sither in written or verbal form. This dooument. and any atlachment{s) hersto

1
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may cortain canfidential and/orsensitive U.S. Government informatian. aqe 1s ot for release, revieW. ratransrmission, dissemination or Use by anyone other thar
the Intended reciplentis), Please notify the sander if s emall has been misdirevtsd and fmedisiely destroy alf ong ginals and capmes of the ocoqinal Any
disclosure of tis document must be approved by (L.S Custems ard L"omer /‘:"Ev(&'.'l.'n?

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:58 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) > HUTTON, JAMES R <i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) >
Ce:i b)), (B)ITITEY ‘ Sl

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >, WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < b)), BT > HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (b)(6), BYTC) B (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)
d (B)(8); Y] >

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Good morning,

Requesting a waiver as detailed below | (bX7)E)

E (b)(7)(E)

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted. sensitive. and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the 118, Government It is not for
release, review, retransmission. dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

< (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) b

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER< "~ (B)(7)(E) »

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

DFO Durst,

We are requesting waivers for a | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(5) i

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00001941




(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00109607-00004
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Chief, Washington Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 0030

i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2017 ¢:43 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R ;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6)

Stand by. Triaging. Will call.

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chiet Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
LS. Customs.and Border Protection

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sundav. Januarv.29. 20179:00 AM.._______ -
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

_Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (bX7)(C)

. Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng? This docurment is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL UBE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt frotm public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No partion af this report should be fumished to the media, elther in written ar verbal form, This document, and any affachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidentlal and/or sensitive U §. Government information, and is rot for release, review, refransmission, disseminaiion or use hy anyone oiher than
the intended recipient(s) Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immmediately destroy all originals and coples of the orjginal. Any
disclosure of this documient must be approved by U.S. Cusfoms and Border Protection.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday. January 29, 2017 §:53"AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Yes

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:43:54 AM

To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) j

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for§ (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

True
Are you up?

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

I

Warnlng; This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFIGIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUD). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Informatien Act (5 U.S.C. 552) It is to be controlled, storad, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and js not to be released to the public ar other personnel wha do not have a valid "need-ta-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s| hereta,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender If this email has been misdirected and immediately destray all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be appraved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:50 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Better twice than not at all.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:49 AM
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver fc:ré (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

It was approved
See below

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~

the Freedom of Information Act (2 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS

relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the publi ther persannel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appray

authorzed DHS official. No portion of this rep should be furnished to the media, either in wntten or verbal form. This document, and any attachmen nerefa
may contain confidential and/o) sensifive LIS ovemment information, and s not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the interded recipient(s). Please n and immediately dastroy all onginals and copres of the onginal. Any

fy the sander if this email has be

\ musdirect
disclosure of this dooument must be approved by LLS. Customs and Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:11 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R <! (b)(6), (b)}(T}C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: MURDOCK, JUDSON W <1 (B8], TBITHE] ;CAMPBELL, CARL 'S

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___PEREZ, ROBERT E <K (6)(8), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C1 has authorized waiver.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:37:10 PM :

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
' ject: £O 212(f) Wai

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(B), (b)(?)(C)

ocC
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~~Admissihilitv.and Passenger Programs
L{B)(E), (bUT)(C)

® (b)(6), (BI7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FQUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do net have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished ta the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachiment(s) hersto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and Is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and coples of the original. Any
diselosure of this decument must be approved by U.S, Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW- " Guidance on Withdrawal = Court Compliance

FYDA below

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

W ASRTRGTOR. I

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ), It contains infornation that may be exempt from public relsase undey
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 L1 S.C. 5562). It Is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, disinbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy
relating te FOUO information and is not ta be relaased to the public or other paersonnel whao do not have 3 valid "neaed-to-knaw" without prior approval of an
adthorized DHE official No poron of this repont should pe fumished to the media, either in writtet or verbal form. This doocument. and any attachment(s| heyerc
mal contain confidenbial and/or sepsitive U S. Goverminent information, and is no! for release, reView, rafansmission, dissemination or use by anyane othier than
th ienl{s) Flease nokify the sender if this emall has been riisdirected and immediately destroy all onginals and copizs of the orginal Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S. Customs and Eorder Prorechan

niended rec

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 20179:17PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 4 (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s
As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the
below guidance from OCC:

CBPBATES00001950
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(b)(3)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

v e

I " - NS,

L

7). I coniatrs imor

sectom of Infermation Act (5 U S smittad, distribute

a FOUO information and is not t 1o do not have
) form. This doe

STTssan

recfed and immediately dastroy e/l onginals

From{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:17PM .
To:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)}(C) §WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)), (b)(T)C)
‘ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Cour;sel
2
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Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001952
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From: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:16 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: RE: Crewmember

(b)(3)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Mandav. January.30. 2017852 AM. oo "

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:{ (b)(6), (B)T)C) |

Subject: RE: Crewmember

Sent: M6hday, January 30, 201784542 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Crewmember

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Thiet Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001953
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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:29 AM .
Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Crewmember

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:25:26 AM
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:48 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Crewmember

Let me know when you have a chance to chat on our options for crewmembers.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:40:59 AM

To: SABATINQ, DIANE ] _
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Crewmember

DFO,

I spoke with Ryan Hutton and explained situation. He is going to check withi e, )mic) Provide options.

(b)(5)
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(b)(3)

He will give me a call back or shoot me an email shorty.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director - Miami Seaport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001955
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Sent: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To: ~--HUTTON, JAMES R :
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: R (b)(s)

Thank you!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday._lanuarv.30..201.7.12:55.PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:  (b)(6) |

Also, per our discussion, please see the applicable regulation (language in RED) below governing right to
counsel during an inspection.

§ 292.5 Service upon and action by attorney or representative of record.

(a)Representative capacity. Whenever a person is required by any of the provisions of this chapter to give or be
given notice; to serve or be served with any paper other than a warrant of arrest or a subpoena; to make a motion;
to file or submit an application or other document; or to perform or waive the performance of any act, such notice,
service, motion, filing, submission, performance, or waiver shall be given by or to, served by or upon, made by, or
requested of the attorney or representative of record, or the person himself if unrepresented.

(b)Right to representation. \Whenever an examination is provided for in this chapter, the person involved shall have
the right to be represented by an attorney or representative who shall be permitted to examine or cross-examine
such person and witnesses, to introduce evidence, to make objections which shall be stated succinctly and entered
on the record, and to submit briefs. Provided, that nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to provide any
applicant for admission in either primary or secondary inspection the right to representation, unless the
applicant for admission has become the focus of a criminal investigation and has been taken into custody.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR GFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains inforrmation that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accaordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who da not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHE official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the madia, either in written or verbal farm. This document, and any attachment(s) herete,
may eontain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the orginal. Any
disclosure of this docurment must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Proteston

Fromi __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:47 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sut;ject: RE (b)(s)

Ryan,

Do you have copies of all the court orders that have been issued? I'd like to read them so I'm better able to understand
how they leave you all vulnerable. | can ask OCC too--just thought you might have them handy,

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:43 AM

To: k (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: | (b)(6) :

Importance: High

FYDA below
Apropos to our discussion this moring.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility_and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.

Warning: This decument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or other personnel who de not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the medis, either in written or verbal form, This document, and any aftachiment(s) hereta,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information. and is not for release; review. retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than

2

CBPBATES00001957



EOFOIA00109643-00003

Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

the intended 1

sure of 1ent must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

Gents,

_____________________________ N

e  RCGL has given (b)(ﬁ)“a no board referring to the executive order

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e This case will generate significant attention based on the recent accusations from the public and ACLU that CBP
is not complying with the order.

e  (CBP has advised the airline that the carrier is “responsible to board only individuals with valid passports and
valid unexpired visas when visa is required”

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001958
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: ; Monday, January 30, 7017 3:30 PM
To: ~-HUTTON, JAMES R i

Ce: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: From AILA NorCal Chapter Liasions
Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Admissibility/lImmigration Policy
Department of Homeland Security
Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations - San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICLAL USE ONLY (FOUQO), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.8.C. 552). This document is to be controlled. handled,
transmilted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSIT/TE BUT UUNCLASSIFIED nformation and s nol to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval [rom the originator. This communication, along with any attachments. is covered by federal
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential und legally privileged information. Further transmission of ZAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 US.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 LI8.C. 19035), inaccordance with the Third Agency Rule, Ifthe
reader for this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution. use. or copying of this message or portions thereol is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message m error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:29 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: From AILA NorCal Chapter Liasions

All questions should be referred toi: (b)(6) %\lLA National

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

155
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Fresdom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
fmay centain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient{s), Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:23 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: From AILA NorCal Chapter Liasions

Good afternoon Mr. Hutton,

__The SF Field Office is requesting additional guidance on the AILA questions the Field Office should refer toi (b)(6)

others are port specific, i.e. travelers held in secondary.
Your assistance is much appreciated.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Supervisory Program Manager
Admissibility/Immigration Policy
Department of Homeland Security
Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations - San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
¥

WARNING: This document may be designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ), and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and may contain information that is exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled.
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DIIS policy relating to SENSITTVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED information and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. This communication. along with any attachments. is covered by federal
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Further transmission of L4 W ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE mformation is limited by The Privacy Act (5 US.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act (18 TLS.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. Ifthe
reader for this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any disseination. distribution. use. or copying of this message or portions thereof is
strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in error. please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: (b)(6) ;
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:01 AM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6)
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%

(b)6)

Subject: From AILA NorCal Chapter Liasions

H

* (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| hope you are well, especially in light of what | am sure was a very hectic weekend to say the least.

Even though we have our meeting on Thursday, we were hoping to gain some clarity on a few questions that have been
raised by our members since Friday:

-Can CBP share a contact (name and phone number) for SFO secondary inspection, or otherwise, that is operational and
responsive on weekends? Note: this number would ONLY be available to AILA members.

-Can CBP provide a description of the process for AILA members to follow to access clients who may undergo a Credible
Fear Interview at SFO?

-Is CBP now admitting lawful permanent residents who are citizens of the seven countries listed in the January 27
Executive Order, per DHS’ statement issued on January 29" that LPRs are not to be barred entry?

-Would it be possible to get a list of any remaining travelers held up in secondary inspection at SFO?

-Would it be possible to receive a regular update on processing times on how long it is taking for travelers to be
processed at secondary inspection at SFO?

Thank you for any information you will be able to provide prior to Thursday’s meeting.

Best regards,

(b)(6)

AL NGrCaT Liaisons o CBP

(b)(6)

For more Information about Duzne Motrs, please Visit (b)(6)

Conficentiality Notice: This electionic mail tansmission 15 privileged and conlidential and 15 intend=d only for the review of the party lo whom it is addressed. If you

rave recaivad this transmission m enmor, pleass immedigtely raturm it 1o the sender, Urintendead transmission shall not constituls waver of the atternsy-chent ar any

olher pavilege
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Eridav.Januan.27.2017.7:07_.BM

S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx
Iran

Iraq
Syria
Sudan
Yemen
Libya
Somalia

Barred from entry per 212(f) of INA.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Warning: This denument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It eontains information that may be exampt from public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infermation and is not to be released to the public or other persannel wha da not have s valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

authorized DHE official. No portion of this report sheuld be fumnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm

This dacument, and any aftachmeni(s] herefo,

may ecntain conflidential andfor sensitive U S. Gavernment information, and Is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by ahyone other than
the intended recipient(s), F?lease nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and Immediately destroy all originals and coptes of the original, Any

diselosure of this document must be approved by U.S

Customs and Border Protection
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their Jjurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-ExXit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
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

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: -Fridav. January. 27. 2017 8:54 PM
To: . (b)e), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Lookout language

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cangudge Tooks good.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility. and_Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: Thiz document 1s UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains infarmation that may te exempt fram public relaase undel
the Freedom of Information Act (5 US.C. 552). It 13 1o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distnbuted, and disposed of In accordance with DHS poliay
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be rel=ased to the public or other personnel who do not have a valld “need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No partion of this reépoit shauld be fumishad to the madia, either in wntten or verbal form. This document, and any attachment({s) heralo
may contain confidential and/or sensiive U.S. Goverrninent information, antl is rnot for release. review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the interided reciplent(s). Please notify the sender If tns email has been nusdirected and immediately dastray all originals and copres of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Senr: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:47 PM :
TOL.. i dONORADMINCY o o ] HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WAGNER, JOHN P | _ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) | HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: (b)(7)E) i ’

From;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:45 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: NTC-PASSENGER CWC ¢ (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Lookout language
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The lookout language for User Defined Rules:

For the land border environment:

For the pre-departure, air environment:
Director, Counterterrorism Division
National Targeting Center

...... LS. Custams and.Barder Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6), (BX7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:57 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Lookout language

(B)(B), (B)(7)(C)

Please reply to this distro with the language for the lookout.
Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director, Targeting and Analysis Systems Program Directorate
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

f
i

(o}
(m (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00 AM

To: ? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting

We are already tracking on this issue and
unless there is a train coming... ..

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Washington, DC

I (b)), (b)TE) ]

# does appear to be high and to quote ; wys), (b)7)c) Seems unlikely

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUO) It contains information that may be exempt from public release undes
the Freedom of Informatien Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy
relating to FQUO information and |s not ta be relegsed to the public or ather personnel whae da not have a valid "neead-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No partion of this repoit should be fumished to the media, either in written ar verbal farm. This doaument, and any ettachment(s] herets
may comtain confidential and/or sepsitive U S. Gavermment infermation, and is not for reiease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyene other than
the nterided recipient(s). Please notify the sander If thas email has been musdirected and immediately destroy all eniqinals and copies of (he onginal. Any

18. C

disclasure of this dacument must be spproved by U.S

From:____(B)(8), ()(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:59 AM

Customs and Border Pratection

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

To:i

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %
HUTTON, JAMES R § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting

Adding Ryan Hutton from APP. The {wme

number strikes me as inaccurate.
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From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

Sent:_ Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:51:46 PM _
To: R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Executive Order on vetting

Morning all,

Please see below. Not tracking the implementation specific to this EO and whether we have statements at this
time.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:52:21 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Executive Order on vetting

Got one thing wrong, ( b)(7)(E)
people).

Sent from my iPhone

> OnJan 28, 2017, at 07:48. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote:

b

> Sorry to reach out on a Saturday however Seattle airport reached out to AAAE last night (after midnight) to say that the ban went
into effect immediately. 7 individuals were denied entry. Today they have over 900 coming and were asked if locals could provide
holding cells since CBP doesn't have enough space. Neither airport nor airline were informed ahead of time that denials were
happening,. Is there a new policy in place now that has been briefed to airports and airlines? If so. can you please share it or explain it
to me. If not, when will this happen? Iimagine if this is a problem in Seattle, it will be a huge issue nationwide. Appreciate any
assistance you can offer.

> o)e), (oX7)©) |

> | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:39 AM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting

Train coming....now that’s just funny...prob just because of lack of sleep.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

L(b)(B), (B)(T)(C)
Washington, DC

B 1 PIEL I

=i (b)(8), (b)7)C)_ |

Warning: This dogument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUD). It contains information that may be exampt from publlc release undei
the Freedom of Infermation Act (S W,.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or ather persannel who da not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS3 official No partion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form, This document. and any arfachmentis) herefo
may contain corfidential analor sensitive U S. Gavernment information, and s not for release; review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyane othier tharn
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdireated and immediarely dasiroy all oniginals and caopias of the original, Any
tisclosure of this dooument must be gporoved by U S Customs and Border Proteation

From:__(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:35 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) +HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order on vetting

Yes. That certainly doesn't appear to be accurate - unless we have a train coming.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:25:45 AM
To:;__ (b)(6), (b)7)C) __i

Cc::__(b)(8), (b)7)(C) _; HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: Executive Order on vetting

| (B)(6), (5)7)C)
L

Not sure if you saw this. Does this sound right?” See below. To me it sounds exaggerated.

1
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Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:47:19 AM
To: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i{HUTTON, JAMES R
Subject: FW: Executive Order on vetting

Gents, good morning:

Wanted to give you heads up on the email that was sent to C1 from the Association of American Airport
Executives. I just read it now. Not sure if it's trickled down yet. But they are claiming 900 will need to be
detained in Seattle.... sounds high!

L0)6), 0)7)C) |
Deputy Executive Director

Planning, Program Analysis and Evaluation
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Phone;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell: | (b)(6), (B)X7)(C) |

Email:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:48:17 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: Executive Order on vetting

Sorry to reach out on a Saturday however Seattle airport reached out to AAAE last night (after midnight) to say that the ban went into
effect immediately. 7 individuals were denied entry. Today they have over 900 coming and were asked if locals could provide
holding cells since CBP doesn't have enough space. Neither airport nor airline were informed ahead of time that denials were
happening. Is there a new policy in place now that has been briefed to airports and airlines? If so. can you please share it or explain it
to me. If not. when will this happen? I imagine if this is a problem in Seattle, it will be a huge issue nationwide. Appreciate any
assistance you can offer.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:33 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Refugee in JFK

(b)(5)

Fromi __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:27:00 AM

(b)(5)

Subject: RE: Refugee in JFK

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 9:57 AM

L, NO— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 |
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODDA < , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

‘Subject: Refugee in JFK
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
Office of Eield Qoerations, New York
Office: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Blackbert (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fax: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A man can be destroyed but not defeated."

Ernest Hemingway

EOFOIA00109737-00003
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:55 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

On the phone with AILA national now. ..

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FCUQ). It contairis information that may be sxempt from public releass undel
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It s to he contralled, stored, handled, transmitted, distnbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO nfarmation and is not ta be released to the public or other paersonnel whao do not have s valid "need-to-know" withoul prior approval of an
authorized DHS official No partion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in writtey of verbal form. This document. anid any attachmient(s) herero
may cantain confidential and/or sensitive U S. Government information, and is not for release, reView, rafansmission, disseminaltion or Use by anyone ofhisf than
the infended recipient{s) Flease nofiify the sender if this email has been riisdirecied and immediately desiray all originals and copies of the orginal Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by LS. Customs and Border Prorecion

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, lanuary 28, 2017 1:52 PM
To| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) , :
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Offices should not respond to AILA. AILA inquiries should be referred to AILA national.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Customs and _Border. Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:43:18 PM

ce.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

An attorney provided the attachment to the Field Office this morning, It appears to be AILA's response to the
EO, to include questions and concerns.

The EPFO will respond to the attorney's inquiries but thought APP-EPD may want visibility on the AILA
attachment.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
El Paso Field Office

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Mobile

Fom:,_ (D)B) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:22:03 AM
o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Section 3g seems to allow exceptions to the EO on a case by case basis that could apply in the NIV and IV
context. | understand that LPRs are indeed included at the moment.

Thanks Commander what a mess. This is the AILA summary from last night for what it is worth. Kind regards,

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:20 AM

To. (b)(6) |

Cc: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good morning, when information becomes available on this we will pass it along.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
El Paso Field Office

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:48:47 PM
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To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

Hello - | just posted a blog on the Executive Order Barring Entry from certain countries effective today, Jan. 27 auf (b)(6) :but I
have no idea how to answer some of the questions in it regarding implementation on the ground. Could you possibly fill me in if you happen to
receive guidance... soon | hope. What are you doing about people in transit, for example? Thank you for the time.

Take carei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

D et S S £ s ot Mo
(b)(6) Direct (b)(6)
Wiember _ (b)(ﬁ) Main | EIPass T8xas 79901
i (b)(6) i ' ) Fax b 6
Board Ceriitied Immigralion and Nationality Law , Texas
Board of Legal Specialization | 1
*** Notice from | (b)(6) This Internet message may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If
you have received this in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any way:; and (2) contact me
immediately. Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message 1s
intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this
message.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:42 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER

Sorry
Nothing we can do for; ®1® =)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

oo

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

4:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ), It contairs infornmation that may be exempt from public relsase under
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C.552). It Is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, disinbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy
relating te FOUO information and is not ta be relaased to the public or other parsonnel wha do not have 3 valid "nesd-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No partion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in writtet o1 verbal form. This document. and any attachmient(s) hererc
mal contain confideniial and/or sensitive U S. Governinent information, and is fo! for release, review, rafansmission, dissemination or use by anyone othef than
the infended reciprent{s) Flease nofiify the sender if this email has been miisdirecied and mmedialely desiray all originals and copies of the onginal Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U1 S. Customs and Border Proreation

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January_ 28,2017 2:42 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER

Thanks, I'm sure you're busy with this, and I appreciate your response.

BB
: ; .._L(b)(8), (B)(7)C : ; ;

In the meantime, I'm trying to get more details (BIE, LXINC) o> were to head toi ey, @150 if there is

something we can do, we'll have as much info as possible. Sy

Regards

gttt

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS/CBP Attaché - Ankara, Turkey
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Desk#! —(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
MobI?] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:36:17 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ORDER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

It’s been a bit of a flurry of activity.

Unfortunately, the EO is very clear and thus no parole is authorized.
We are trying to set up a call with the Attaches

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

-
i

Washingion, D
@
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This decumeaint is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (LIFOUQ). It contalns Information that may be exempl from public relsass undey
the Freedarn of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contrallad, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance With DHS policy
relating to FOUQ informalion and is not ta be released to the public ar other personnal who danot iave a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
autharized DHS official No partion of this repant should be fuinished to the media, eithey in writter of verbal form. This decument, and any aMachmenl(s| herela
may cantain confidential and/or sensitive U S Government information. and is ot for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other Hian
the intended recipient(s) Please notify the sendey if this email has been misdivected and immediately destroy all onginals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Frofection.

From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:32 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EXECUTIVE ORDER

Hi Ryan:

Has APP, or OFO put out any issue papers, or guidance on the new Executive Order regarding refugees?

There's a lot in Turkey, but the issue I'm really concerned with i is (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

fwmmmei They were headed to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Is there anything in the guidance that would address this

situation?

(b)7)(E) i With the present situation, if there are some memos

“sent out they would be helpful. I'm already getting emails from the Ambassador. There were; (b)(7)(E) denials in
Istanbul today. e
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Any information would be helpful.

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS/CBP Attaché - Ankara, Turkey
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Desk#:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile#:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00109749-00003
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturdav. Januarv.28.2017.7:10. PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: JFK waiver

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
~.-Admissibility.and Passenger Programs
__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:58 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: JFK waiver
First JFK waiver approved.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:56:29 PM

HUTTON, JAMES R!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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To: PEREZ, ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: JFK waiver

First waiver approved.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:55:11 PM
To: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: waiver

Waiver approved.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:54:11 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: FW: waiver

Here it is.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:53:27 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject:

OFQ recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) -

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM

To { (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Draft Language

Thanks
We will push out to field and include you on distro.

I know everyone is going 100mph in ten ditferent directions, so | greatly appreciate your help and support on
this. ...

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

B

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It eontains Information that may be exempt from public relsase under
the Freedarm of Information Act (5 LS C 552). It is to be contralled, stared, handled, transmiitted, distributed, and disposed of In accordarice with DHS policy
relaling to FOUQ information and is not to be released ta the public or ofher personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No partion of this repant should be fumished ta the media, either In written ar verbal form, This document, sod any allachmeni(s) herelo,
may contain confidenial and/or sensiiive U S. Government informalion. and is nor for release, review, refransmission, disseminaiion or use by anyone other thtan
the infended reciplentis) Please notify the sender If this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all oniginals end copies of the ogginal. Any
disciosure of this document must be approved by U.S Customs and Border Proiection.

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Draft Language
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ,
5 CIe s rIiiel Comnseldinloreement aond Oncabiors)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RSy WO PFeancy 7 20TeaTs ~ Uit rrivileged ™

CBPBATES00001989



EOFOIA00109767-00002

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:25 PM

To: ()(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Draft Language

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
_,_Adm]s,&lbxhtv and Passenger Programs

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washmgton, DC

~ (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

P

Warnlng This dooument is UNCLASSIFIEDNFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUQ) It contains mf srmiation that may be exempt from public reteasa under
1 (S US.C.552). 1t is to be controlled, Stored, handled, trans f D
n and Is not to be released to the public of ot personnal who ge not has
cial fl[ portion of this re she be furni

ronfidemnial and/or

iediately destroy all originals and copies «

nd mmn

the inte ipient(s). Please nolify

disclosure of this document must be spprove

yw LLS. Customs and Border Prote
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:16 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Good copy

I will compile....

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:14 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Got it, just sent to c1. We will need to have a permanent record of these, | assume you will be filing these? Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11:15 AM
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To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

We are caught up except one just sent by Boston FO.

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

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)7)(C) >
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(7)(E)
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

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) :

C1l....waiver request for Philadelphia.
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

To:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A <1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CAMPBELL, CARLS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W <Ji (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Intending Immigrant at PHL — (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen ofi

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

ontacted at 01/27/2017 at 1303 hours. (b)(7)(E)
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Area Port contacted at 1040 hours.
Field Office contacted at 1228 hours.
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

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

HUTTON, JAMES R

Sunday, January 29, 2017 844 AM

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for;

Are you up?

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibilitv_and Passenger. Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warn'ngf This document Is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (LI//FOUD). It contains information that may be exempt froim public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U S,C. 552), It is to be cantrolled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating fa FOUO information and is not to be released ta the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

authorized DHS official, No portion of this repon should be fumished ta the media, either in written or verbal form

This document, and any allachiment(s) hereto

may contain confidentlial and/or sensitive LI S5 Government infermation, and is not for release. review, refransmission, dissemination or Use by anyone oiher than
the intended reciplent{s). Please noiify.the sender If this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all onainals and eapies of the onainal. Any
disclosuyre is document must be approved by U.§ Customs and Border Prateciion
disel of this d nt st be approved by U.§. Custo d Border Praf

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:50 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R !
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Waiver for !

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Better twice than not at all.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LYEpUY ASSGeIate CHrer Coiitsel

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
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(e), (b)(Y)(C)

It was approved
See below

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

n accordance W
Nithout prior ap
arnd any alla

vermment information

e sender if this emall has been misdirec

Le approved by U S Cuystoms and Border Proteciion

ot must

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 8:11 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 215(f) Waiver for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C1 has authorized waiver.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Seqt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:37:10 PM

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

KON T TR R R i
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6)

OCC
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hut on

Depu y Executive Director
.Adm blt d Pas r Programs
S (E)(.sl.__A(b)(U(.C)
Washington

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Wamlng: This document is UNCLASS|FIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U .S.C. 552, It is o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No poition of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any affachment(s) hersto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U 5. Government information, and is rot for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than

the Intended recipient{s) Please noftify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the anginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U5 Customs and Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:59 PM

e Lo (b)(6), (b)7)(C) j

Subject: RE: L., 2)0) r - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional
Spouse of USC (CR1)

Already forwarded up to EAC

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This decument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUQ). It contains information that may be sxempt from public releass undel
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It 18 to be controlled, stared, handled, transmitted, distnbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or othel personnel wha do not have s valid "naed-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should he fuinished to the media, either in writter of verbal form. This document. and any attachment(s) herero
may contain confidential and/or sepsitive U S. Government information, and is nof for release, reView, refransmission, dissemination of use by anyone oftisf than
the intended recipient(s) Flease nofify the sender if this emall has bheen misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the orginal Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S Cusroms and Eorder Protection

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:58 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject: FW: (b){5) i - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC (CR1)
FYSA -

Onsite since 1040 this AM C1 ' (b)(5) [t was forwarded to Field. For your visibility.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director

Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

Deski_(b)X6). (bM7)(C) :

BB:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Emal;  (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
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WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY,

[t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USCS552). This document 1s to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELDLIAISON{ | (b)(7)E) b; HUTTON, JAMES R <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E)
_Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: | (b)(5) - Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC (CR1)

Good evening,

Just wanted to confirm receipt. These individuals have been in onsite since approximately 0745 and one
individual is an infant.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

i ____(0)(6), (b)7)C) __ »ffice)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive. and or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the 1.8, Government. It is not for
release. review, retransmission, dissenination, or use by anvone other than the mtended recipient.”

From; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:53 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <: (b)(7)(E) ; HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ; DURST, CASEY OWEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (b)(5) i- Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC (CR1)

Importance: High

Good evening,

This { (b)(5) The | (b)(5) iof the request
and can be contacted aEE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwith any questions or concerns.

A(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)
ASSIstait Diréctor Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Balt1more Field Office

Office::
Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

(b)(5) i — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC

| (CRTY.

January 28, 2017

Title: i (b)(5) » Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

______________________________

States” Request

Summag CBP, OFO Baltimore Field Ofﬁce,i (b)(5)

........................................................................

I__o__f__ a USC. Mr. | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) iis travehng with h1s USC wife (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i who hves and works in

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) along with their infant USC child. i (b)(7)(E) o
{(bM7ME) | _Recanse.of his f‘am']y statusji (b)(?)(E) E

BIFIE) :

& (b)(5)
(b)( 5) consistent with Section 3(g) of the Executive Order.

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Gender Male

_____________________________

CBPBATES00002002
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COC: Iraqg
COR: Iraq
POB Bagdad lraq

_ NCIC : Negatwe
(b)(7)(E)

Timeline:
10:3%hrs — Subject:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  was referred to PPC Secondary.
11:05hrs — Subject and his wife | (b)(6) (b)(7T)(C) i were both told about the Executive Order.

| l 10hrs — Subject was mterv1ewed by ! (B)(7)E) Ofﬁcer | (b)), (b)(T)(C) :

1 (B)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) 5

15:30hrs — Interview concluded by |b7ie) ! wxe, vy |

Contacts:

(R)(7)(E) )
Area Port contacted at 1040 hours.
Field Office contacted at 1228 hours.

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWatch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia

Date / Time: January 28, 2017, 1615 hours

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Adcting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Philadelphia INTL Airport - Passenger Operations
=

D L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governing
electronic communication. The communication and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information
that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United States Government. If you are not
an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the
information contained in this communication and accompanying attachments, any use by you must be for official purposes
only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should
immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:41 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Qrder “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States” Request

Attachments: WaiverRequest!{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Casey
Did this person arrive today?

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (B)(7)C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e

Warning: This decumant |s UNCLASEIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO), It contalns Information that may be exempt from public relsase undaj
the Freedem of Informatian £et (5 LS. .C 552) It is to be controlled, stored, handlad, transmitted, distibuted, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO information and is not fa be released ta the public o other persannel whe do not have a valid “need-to-know" without prior approval of ap
authorized DHS officia), No portion of this repoit should be furnished to the media, either In wrilten ar verba! form, This document, and any affachmeni(s] hereto
may contain coniidential and/or sensifive U 5 Govemnmient information. and is not for release, re rafransmission, dissermination or use by anyone other than
the inftended recipienl(s) Flease nolify the sender T this email has been misdirected and [mmediately destroy all onginals and copies of the ongina/. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From{___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:39 PM

__To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (B)7)E) ... .ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
o (b)(7)(E) ... ;HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (P)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) <T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(B), (B)(T)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) AOFFMAN, TODD A
| ‘! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) N __(b)(6), (b)X7)C) i

TR

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fre o
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "DURST, CASEY OWEN
4.@.\.r:r:.w—¢:\| A.l.r.ml.(g.)zgf‘(%?mgjm.n&.u:.n.m.ﬂ-..,!

S‘;ubject: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

CBPBATES00002004
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Good evening,
Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Ofice! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release. review. retransmission, dissemination. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:30 PM

o (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

Good Afternoon:

Be advised. This passenger in secondary at n-nwmc;and was; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Please see the below and attachedé (b)(5) , for ; ®)6), BXT)C) Mobile users see below:

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002005
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:
01/28/2017 - (b)(7)E)
01/29/2017 —"Subject arrived on ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .
e  Subject referred from primary at 1522 HRS
e Subject arrived in secondary 1605 HRS
Contacts:

éff?f?j{ﬁ}écontacted at 1350 HRS 01/28/2017
Port Director contacted at 1630 hours.
Area Port contacted at 1630 hours.

Field Office contacted at 1730 hours.

CBPBATES00002006
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Submitted by:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) Watch Commander IAD

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 1730 HRS

CBPBATES00002007
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Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP. OFQ. Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002008
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

01/28/2017 - . (b)(7)(E)

e Subject arrived in secondary 1605 HRS

Contacts:

..............

Port Director contacted at 1630 hours.
Area Port contacted at 1630 hours.
Field Office contacted at 1730 hours.

Submitted by: é(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander IAD

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 1730 HRS

CBPBATES00002009
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:46 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: O 212(f) Exemption fOffi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tArriving on i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

No advanced waivers

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
~Admissibility. and. Passenger Programs

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

Warning: This dogument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ), It contains information that may be exampt from public releass under

the Freedom of Infermation Act (S W,.5.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or ather persannel who da not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS3 official No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document. anad any arfachment(s) herefo

may contan eonfidential analor sensitive U .S. Gavernment information, and is not for release; review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyane ottier tharn
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdireated and Immedijately dastroy all originals and caopias of the original, Any
tisclosure of this deoument miust be gpproved by U S Customs and Border Protection

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:43 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: O 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' Arriving on * (b)(6), (bX7)C)

Thoughts as to whether an exemption requested in advance would be considered?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:37:32 PM

To: BFO REPORTING

Ce:] (b)(TIE) |

Subject: FW: 0" 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  Arriving on : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1

CBPBATES00002010



EOFOIA00109817-00002

Good Afternoon

Please see below and attached.

Subject is arriving o)e), m)mc) ETA: oo, ®ITHO)!

We.will_be reanestine. at (hMB)_(bMA\ _[bMZMC). (bMZME)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States™ Request

~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002011
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{OME}contacted at 1424 hours.

..............

Area Port contacted at 1530 hours.
Field Office contacted at XXX.

Submitted by:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;iChief, Washington Dulles Airport

Date / Time: January 28, 2017 1630

R/S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)

OFO Baltimore
(Port Main Number)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:21 PM

Toi (B)7)E)

Cc: CBP IAD Management < BB o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: O 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6) + Arriving or: (b)(6)

WC,

We will be requesting a! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) '

(B)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (L)(7)(E)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

CBPBATES00002013
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Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002014
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Contacts:

{EE?[{![E?Econtacted at 1424 hours.

Area Port contacted at 1530 hours.
Field Office contacted at XXX.

Submitted by:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Chief, Washington Dulles Airport

Date / Time: January 28, 2017, 1630

Resnectiillv

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

(A) Chief CBP Officer

CBPBATES00002015
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Office of Field Operations
Port of Washington-Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS),
through the Bureau of Customs and Border Protection (CBP). Itis being disseminated for authorized LAW
ENFORCEMENT purposes only. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior
authorization of the originator as it may contain proprietary or other sensitive trade information subject to
dissemination restrictions under the Trade Secrecy Act and Bank Secrecy Act. Itis not to be released to the public and
only those personnel with a valid "need-to-know" should be allowed access.

CBPBATES00002016
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:55 PM
To:

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Siheck __(B)T)E)

Below is a brief synopsis of what our CRT and TTRT Officers do at POEs.

CBP Officers, specially trained in counterterrorism (CT) response, are responsible for the examination of
travelers identified within the Terrorist Screening Database (TSDB); (b)(7)(E) :
other travelers suspected of having a nexus to terrorism and their associates or co-travelers who arrive to a port
of entry.

These Poit-based Tactical Terrorism Response Teams (TTRT) work closely with analysts at the NTC and are
comprised of personnel with a specialization in analytics, task force operations, CT response, and enforcement

(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

52). It is 1o ve controlled, s 2, hancdled. transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO informatien and 1s not ta be released to 1hr,4 public or other persannel who de not have 2 valid "need-to-know" withouwt prior approval of an
authorized OHS official, ch portion of this repont should be furmnished to the media, either in wntten of verbal form. This dooument, and any attachment(s| hereto
may wountain confideni(al end/or sensitive U,.S. Govemment inforrmation, amd is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyere olher tharn
the internded recipient(s). Please notify the sander If Has email has been ausdirected and inmethately destroy all enginals and copies of the ontnal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Fratection

'f‘rﬁm_lrru.iln yrmation Act (8 US.C

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:47 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002017
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i (b)(6), BYTNC) ]

Subjectz:i (b)(6)

Ryan,

Do you have copies of all the court orders that have been issued? I'd like to read them so I’'m better able to understand
how they leave you all vulnerable. | can ask OCC too--just thought you might have them handy.

Thanks,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:43 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

FYDA below
Apropos to our discussion this morning.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
--Admissibilitv_and Passenger Programs
. __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This doocument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR QFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exampt fram public release under
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5 U.S.C, §52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmittaed, distributed, and dispose
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this repoirt should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal farm. This document, and any attachment(s| herefa
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Gavernment infarmation, and Is not far release; review, retransrnission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and caples of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S. Customs and Border Proteotion

of in accardance with DHS policy

Gents,

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002018
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

a no board referring to the executive order

e The subject has stated that the Federal Court Order filed in Massachusetts overrides to Executive order and is

~ (b)6), (B)(7)(C)

e This case will generate significant attention based on the recent accusations from the public and ACLU that CBP
is not complying with the order.

e  CBP has advised the airline that the carrier is “responsible to board only individuals with valid passports and
valid unexpired visas when visa is required”

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002019
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Mnndav._lanianc30.2017.1.2:13 PM

To:

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE! (b)(6)

Attachments: oth Circuit TRO.PDF; Boston TPO.pdf; Eastern District VA TPO.pdf; Seattle TPO.pdf; ED
NY TPO.pdf

Attached is what [ have thus far...

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

e ki

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This decument i1s UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedorn of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C. §52). It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance Wwith DHS policy
relating te FOUQ information and is not ta be released to the public ar other persennel who do net have z valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s| hereta,
may contain confidential and/ar sensitive U S. Government information, and Is not for release. review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and coples of the original. Any
diselosure of this document must be approved by U. 5. Customs and Border Frotection.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:47 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
ce: | (b){6), (B)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00002020
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:43 AM
T¢ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: FW; (b)(6) i

i
3

Importance: High

FYDA below
Apropos to our discussion this morning.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EE W

Warning' This decumeant is UNCLA D//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FQUQO). It containg information that may be axempt from public releass unde:
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S
relating to FOUO infarmation and is not ta be re
authorized DHS official, Na portion of this repart s

may oontam confidental ana/or sensitive U.S. Gavernment information, and is not far release; review

0 be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dis

vd of in accordance with DHS policy

ased to the public or other persannel wha da not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
uld be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form, This document, and any atiachment(s) hereto

retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than

the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirectad and Immediately desty oy all originals and capras of the original, Any

disclosure of this doeocument must be gpproved by U.S. Customs and Bordar Protection

Gents,

i (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

My team is getting ready to send this information to the CAT, but wanted to give you the heads-up of: (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00002021
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e  This case will generate significant attention based on the recent accusations from the public and ACLU that CBP
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

CBPBATES00002022
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Case 2:17-cv-00702 Document5 Filed 01/29/17 Page 1 of4 Page ID #:51

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Al Khoshbakhti Vayeghan, Case No. CV 17-0702
Petitioner,

V.
Kelly, et al.,

Respondents.

On January 28, 2017, Petitioner Vayeghan filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus and Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief, an Order to Show Cause re
Preliminary Injunction, and an £x Parte Application for Temporary Restraining Order
(“TRO”) staying his removal from the United States, and ordering his release from the
custody of the Department of Homeland Security. [Doc. ##1, 2.] Before the Court could
rule on the TRO. he was placed on a flight to Dubai to be removed to Iran. On January
29, 2017, he filed an Amended Ex Parte Application for Temporary Restraining Order
(“Amended TRO™), which is currently before the Court. [Doc. # 4.]
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Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 governs the issuance of TROs and preliminary
injunctions, and courts apply the same standard to both. See Credit Bureau Connection,
Inc. v. Pardini, _ F. Supp. 2d _, 2010 WL 2737128, at *5 (E.D. Cal. July 12, 2010)
(citing Ne. Ohio Coal. for the Homeless & Serv. Employees Int’l Union, Local 1199 v.
Blackwell, 467 F.3d 999, 1009 (6th Cir. 2006)). The purpose of such injunctive relief is
to preserve the rights and relative positions of the parties, i.e., the status quo, until a final
judgment issues. See U.S. Philips Corp. v. KBC' Bank N.V., 590 F.3d 1091, 1094 (9th
Cir. 2010) (citing Univ. of Tex. v. Camenisch, 451 U.S. 390, 395, 101 S.Ct. 1830, 68
L.Ed.2d 175 (1981)).

Having reviewed and considered Petitioner’s written submissions, the Court finds
that:

1. Petitioner has demonstrated a strong likelihood of success in establishing that
removal violates the Establishment Clause, the Immigration and Nationality Act,
and his rights to Equal Protection guaranteed by the United States Constitution.
See 8 U.S.C. §§ 1151, 1152(a)(1)(A) (*[N]o person shall receive any preference or
priority or be discriminated against in the issuance of an immigrant visa because of
the person’s race, sex, nationality, place of birth, or place of residence.”); Johnson
v. California, 543 U.S. 499, 506-508 (2005); Board of Educ. Of Kiryas Joel Vill.
Sch. Dist. V. Grumet, 512 U.S. 687, 696, 702703 (1994); Vill. of Arlington
Heights v. Metro. Housing Dev. Corp., 429 U.S. 252, 26667 (1977).

2

. There is a strong likelihood that Petitioner is likely to suffer irreparable harm in the

absence of interim injunctive relief.
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3. The balance of equities weighs sharply in favor of Petitioner and granting interim

injunctive relief.
4. The Court must consider the public interest in upholding constitutional rights.

Preminger v. Pincipi, 422 F 3d 815, 826 (9th Cir. 2005). Given the constitutional

rights at issue in this case, interim injunctive relief is in the public interest.

In light of the foregoing, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. Respondents are enjoined and restrained from barring Petitioner’s return to the

United States.

b

Respondents shall transport Petitioner back to the United States and admit him

under the terms of his previously approved visa.

3. Respondents shall communicate the terms of this Court’s order immediately to
officers in Dubai, and to authorities in the airport in Dubai holding Petitioner on

Respondents’ orders.

4. Respondents shall file their opposition to Petitioners™ £x Parte Application by

February 3, 2017. Petitioner shall file her reply by February 7, 2017,

5. Respondents shall appear before the assigned judge on February 10, 2017 at 9:30

a.m. to show cause why the preliminary injunctive relief sought in the Ex Parte
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6. Application for Temporary Restramning Order and Order to Show Cause re

Preliminary Injunction should not be granted.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: January 29, 2017 'Z

DOLLY M. GEE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

DATED: January 29, 2017

DOLLY M. GEE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

MAZDAK POURABDOLLAH
TOOTKABONI and
ARGHAVAN LOUHGHALAM,

Petitioners, CIVILACT ION NO. 17-cv-10154
V.
DONALD TRUMP, President of
The United States, et al.,

Respondents

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
January 29, 2017

BURROUGHS, U.S.D.J.

On January 28, 2017 the Petitioners filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus and
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief,

After consideration of the written submissions, arguments of counsel, and the hearing
held on January 28-29, 2017, the Court hereby finds as follows:

1. The petitioners have met their burden of establishing a strong likelihood of success in
establishing that the detention and/or removal of the petitioners and others similarly situated

would violate their rights to Due Process and Equal Protection as guaranteed by the United

States Constitution;
2. Absent a stay of removal, petitioners and others similarly situated, including lawful

permanent residents, citizens, visa-holders, approved refugees, and other individuals from

nations who are subject to the January 27, 2017 Executive Order, are likely to suffer irreparable

harm.
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3. The balance of harms favors the Issuance of this temporary restraining order and its

issuance is in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED
l that respondents, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
members and persons acting in concert or participation with them:

a) shafl limit secondary screening to comply with the regulations and statutes In effect
prior to the Executive Order, including 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a){(13)(C);

b) shail not, by any manner or means, detaln or remove individuals with refugee
applicatlons approved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as part of the U.S. Refugee
Admisslons Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant visas, lawful permanent
residents, and other individuals from Iraq, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia and Yemen who,
absent the Executive Order, would be legally authorized to enter the United States;

¢) to assure compliance with this Order, the United States Marshal for the District of
Massachusetts shall be served with this Order and is further directed to take those actions
deemed necessary to enforce this Order; and

d) Customs and Border Protection shall notify alrlines that have flights arriving at Logan
Airport of this Order and the fact that individuals on these flights will not be detained or
returned based solely on the basis of the Executive Order.

Il. This Order shall remain In effect for a period of seven (7) days from the date of this Order.

The Court shall schedule a hearing prior to the expiration of this Order.

(2
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ll. Petitioners shall file an Amended Complaint by January 30, 2017.

g;son D. Burroughs . é ,

United States District Judge

January 29, 2017

3]
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-116
Tareq Agel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Agel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend,
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28, 2017

Petitioners,

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States;
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(*DHS”); U.S, CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI,
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles,

Respondents.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, the Court orders that:
a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being
detained at Dulles International Airport;
b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners—Ilawful permanent residents
at Dulles International Airport—for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.
s/

Dates: January 28, 2017 Liwpie M. Brifikema
Uplisd Qe District Judps
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Matt Adams

Glenda Aldana Madrid

NORTHWEST IMMIGRANT RIGHTS PROJECT
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

(206) 957-8611

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
AT SEATTLE

John DOE 1, John DOE 2
Petitioners,

Case No.: C17-126
Donald TRUMP: President of the United States
of America; John F. Kelly, Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security;
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY;) ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting MOTION FOR STAY OF REMOVAL
Commissioner of Customs and Border
Protection; CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION:; and the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA,

Agency No. A

e e e S e’ mt et

Respondents.

Tt e et v St v’ v’ v’ St e’

=172 Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of labeas Corpus 615 Second Ave,, Ste. 400
Secattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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THIS MATTER HAVING COME TO THE COURT UPON PETITIONERS’
EMERGENCY ORDER FOR STAY OF REMOVAL, AND THE COURT HAVING
CONSIDERED THE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS,
DOCKET NO. 1, AND THE MOTION FOR EMERGENCY STAY, DOCKET NO. 2,

HEREBY GRANTS THE FOLLOWING ORDER:

1. THE COURTS GRANTS A STAY OF REMOVAL.

2. DEFENDANTS ARE ENJOINED FROM REMOVING JOHN DOE I AND JOHN

DOE II FROM THE UNITED STATES PENDING FURTHER ORDER OF THE

COURT.

3. The Court SETS a hearing for 10:00 a.m. on Friday, February 3, 2017, to
determine whether to lift the stay.
DATED this 28th day of January, 2017.

mg%\ﬁj

Thomas S. Zilly

United States District Judge
-2 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

HAMEED KHALID DARWEESH and
HAIDER SAMEER ABDULKHALEQ
ALSHAWI, on behalf of themselves and others
similarly situated,

Petitioners,

_aga_i_nst..

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United
States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
HOMELAND SECURITY (“DHS”); U.S.
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
(“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary of DHS;
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; JAMES T.
MADDEN, New York Field Director, CBP,,

Respondents.

ANN DONNELLY, District Judge.

X

EOFOIA00109832-00001

DECISION AND ORDER

17 Civ. 480 (AMD)

On January 28, 2017, the petitioners filed an Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal on

behalf of themselves and others similarly situated.

IT APPEARING to the Court from the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal, the

other submissions, the arguments of counsel, and the hearing held on the 28th of January, 2017,

1. The petitioners have a strong likelihood of success in establishing that the removal of the

petitioner and others similarly situated violates their rights to Due Process and Equal

Protection guaranteed by the United States Constitution;
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2. There is imminent danger that, absent the stay of removal, there will be substantial and
irreparable injury to refugees, visa-holders, and other individuals from nations subject to
the January 27, 2017 Executive Order; |

3. The issuance of the stay of removal will not injure the other parties interested in the
proceeding;

4. Itis appropriate and just that, pending completion of a hearing before the Court on the
merits of the Petition, that the Respondents be enjoined and restfained from the
commission of further acts and misconduct in violation of the Constitution as described
in the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal.

WHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the respondents, their officers,
agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all members and persons acting in concert or
participation with them, from the date of this Order, are
| ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from, in any manner or by any means, removing
individuals with refugee applications approved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as
part of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant
visas, and other individuals from Iraq, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen legally
authorized to enter the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that to assure compliance with the Court’s order, the
Court directs service of this Order upon the United States Marshal for the Eastern District of
New York, and further directs the United States Marshals Service to take those actions deemed

necessary to enforce the provisions and prohibitions set forth in this Order.

CBPBATES00002034



EOFOIA00109832-00003

SO ORDERED.
M. Donnelly
nited States District Judge
Dated: Brooklyn, New York
January 28, 2017
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: ~Menday, January 30, 2017 7:30 PM

To: (b)), (b)(7)C)

Subject: FW: Signed Declaration IRy TN

Attachments: Exhibit Apdf_Exhlblt B.pdf; Exhibit C.pdf; Exhibit D_Redacted.pdf; Declarationi _______ ( b)(G _________
Signed (B)(7)(E) b

FYI

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:32:40 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: Signed Declaration”

Todd and Ryan,

Cc:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks,
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:24:38 PM
Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order Protecting the Nation from Foreian Terrorist Entry into the United
States.msq
image004.png
image005.png

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, lanuary 29, 2017 7:26 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j FERBASR, Lo ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Team,
Below is the latest guidance received from HQ. The instructions state "no alien subject to the
Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of

removal".

I now have the authority to grant refugees with completed packages an exemption. This will
have little to no impact on operations, but wanted to share.

William A. Ferrara
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Director, Field Operation
Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM ;
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN,
TODR.A: DIRECTORS EIELD OPS
Ce: | (b) 6 (m )(7)(C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(] ))(ss w))'("")“"

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court
Order

DFO’s
Kindly request waivers pertaining to below follow per guidance in attached message. I will be
reaching out to address any questions/concerns you may have.

Thank you,
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __:

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[l b7 B

warning.’ This decument is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE QNLY (W/FOUD), It contains information that may be exempt
from public relezse under the Freedom of Information Act (8 U.S.C 552). It isto be controllad, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed
and disposed of in accardance with DHE policy relating to FOUO information and is not fo be released (o the public or ather personnel
wha do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official, No portion of this report should be furnished
to the media, otthaer in written or verbkal form. Thie documernt, and any attschment(s) hersto, may doptain canfidential and/or sensitive
U'S. Gavernment information, and 18 nof for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or kse by anyane other than the infended
recipient(s). Plaase notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal
Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U S, Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent Sunday, Jlanuary 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P

: B)iE), BINC) ! HOFFVAN,
TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) ' DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)(7)(E)

Ce: FALK, SCOTT K (0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LS,

RANDOLPHD ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) it (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court
Order

ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the
arder. APP will follow with further guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section
5(e) recognizing due consideration for travelers who were in transit and for whom denying
admission would cause undue hardship, ports of entry shall take the following actions for
those limited number of travelers subject to the Executive Order curreptly in.CBP _custody..._....

-

Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them for a T (B)(7)(E) ;
é (b)(7)(E) ! consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section
3(g) or 3(€) as appropriafe. | (b)7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E) 1n any event,

‘1o alien subject o the Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or another
immediate form of removal. For any alien currently in CBP custody who had previously been
processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed, please re-process according to this
.guidance. For any questions regardmgthls guidance please contact ! (bY(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ;

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
11,5, Customs and Border Proteetion

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e ave the guardians of our Nation's borders. We
are America’s froniline,

Vigilance » Service » Integriiy
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

To: { (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: "F\NT'(U'l)]ZJTZ(O'i ?"&'P)KWEFeness Messaging
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:11:19 PM
Attachments: DMA Boston 2017 01 29 12 02 33.pdf

EOFOIA00108840-00001

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U S. Customs and Border Protection

rrom:{_(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:48 PM
To:i (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 01/29/2017: CBP Awareness Messaging

Good Evening,

The below guidance is being provided again to ensure that all carriers are aware of the District
Court’s order in Louhghalam v. Trump, No. 17-cv-10154 (issued on January 29, 2017). That

order is attached.

Airlines are informed that CBP will process all individuals arriving at Logan Airport in
accordance with the law. Upon arrival at Logan International Airport all individuals will be
processed in accordance with the law, including to determine if they are inadmissible. Those
individuals who are inadmissible will be placed in appropriate removal proceedings and
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detained only where it is permissible under the law. See INA 235(b)(1). Carriers are reminded
that it is unlawful to bring into the United States any alien who does not have a valid passport
and an unexpired visa, if a visa was required under the Act or regulations issued thereunder.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:57 PM
To: (b)(6)

Subject: 01/29/2017: CBP Awareness Messaging

All,
Please see the below information awareness messaging from CBP.

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
Area_Port.of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 1 of 3

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS
MAZDAK POURABDOLLAH
TOOTKABONI and
ARGHAVAN LOUHGHALAM,
Petitioners, CIVIL ACTION NO. 17-cv-10154
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
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief.

After consideration of the written submissions, arguments of counsel, and the hearing
held on January 28-29, 2017, the Court hereby finds as follows: .

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
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 2 of 3

3. The balance of harms favors the issuance of this temporary restraining order and its

issuance is in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED
I that respondents, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
members and persons acting in concert or participation with them:

a) shall limit secondary screening to comply with the regulations and statutes in effect
prior to the Executive Order, including 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a){13)(C);

b) shall not, by any manner or means, detain or remove individuals with refugee
applications approved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as part of the U.S. Refugee
Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant visas, lawful permanent
residents, and other individuals from Irag, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia and Yemen who,
absent the Executive Order, would be legally authorized to enter the United States;

c) to assure compliance with this Order, the United States Marshal for the District of
Massachusetts shall be served with this Order and is further directed to take those actions
deemed necessary to enforce this Order; and

d) Customs and Border Protection shall notify airlines that have flights arriving at Logan
Airport of this Order and the fact that individuals on these flights will not be detained or
returned based solely on the basis of the Executive Order.

Il. This Order shall remain in effect for a period of seven (7) days from the date of this Order.

The Court shall schedule a hearing prior to the expiration of this Order.

(2]
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 3 of 3

lll. Petitioners shall file an Amended Complaint by January 30, 2017.

éiison D. Burroughs E 3

United States District Judge

nited States Magistrate Judge

January 29, 2017

(3]
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From: FERRARA WILLIAM ..

To: i {B)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: FW: Massport Meeting 013017-0830hrs
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:45:21 PM

EOFQIA00109842-00001

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:08 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Massport Meeting 013017-0830hrs

Well done and thank you ‘ (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:47 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM d (b)(s), BTCE)

(6J(6), (B)7)(C)

'c.::g (b)(6), (b)(7)(0)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Massport Meeting 013017-0830hrs

DFO Ferrara

The meeting was extremely well. Very well attended. ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

by thanklng the State Police and CBP for the handling of the weekend’s activities. (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

say a few words.

My comments

opened the meeting

e Thanked Massport and MSP for support that ensured our daily mission was achieved
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e |ndicated that correspondence had been sent last night to the Carriers. Anyone who
needed a copy or would like to provide email address for future correspondence to see me
after the meeting. {no one approached me)

¢ Expressed that CBP will continue to process aliens according to the law

Massports concerns
o | : (B)7)E)

o | (b)(7)(E) fe

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Boston, MA 02222

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:50 PM
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ understand that you are attending the Massport meeting tomorrow morning. I need you to
bring copies of the attached court order and separately print the following two paragraphs. At
the meeting please announce that you have these documents available to anyone who did not
receive them via email or would like copies. (b)(5) '

g T b)(B) P i Call me 1n the am 1f you have any
questions. Let me know when completed. Thank you. Bill
XXXXXXXXXXXKXKXXXXXKXXXXXXXKXKXKX

"The below guidance is being provided again to ensure that all carriers are aware of the
District Court’s order in Louhghalam v. Trump, No. 17-cv-10154 (issued on January 29,
2017). That order 1s attached.

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
and an unexpired visa, if a visa was required under the Act or regulations issued thereunder.”
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----------

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

CBPBATES00002048



(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




MAZDAK POURABDOLLAH
TOOTKABONI and,
ARGHAVAN LOUHGHALAM

DONALD TRUMP, President of
The United States, et al.,

EOFOIA00109845-U00U1

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

Petitioners

v. Civil No. 17-c¢v-10154

Respondents.

N N e Nt N ' Nyt N vt N ' '

DECLARATION OF WILLIAM A. FERRARA

I, WILLIAM A. FERRARA, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, declare the following to be true and

correct:

1.

2.

I am the Director, Field Operations, Boston Field Office, U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP), U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS). I have been employed
by CBP for 28 years. In this capacity, I am the CBP official responsible for the overall
supervision of the processing of all applicants for admission at international airports and
land border ports of entry throughout New England, including Logan International
Airport, Boston, Massachusetts.

I make the following statements based upon my personal knowledge and upon
information provided to me in the course of my official duties.

I am familiar with the inspections procedures followed by CBP personnel at international
airports and land border ports of entry. I am particularly familiar with the inspections
procedures followed by CBP personnel at Logan International Airport as it pertains to all

arriving aliens, lawful permanent residents, and United States citizens. I am also familiar

1
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with the CBP inspections procedures implemented in response to the President’s
Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States,” dated January 27, 2017.

4. The purpose of this declaration is tb inform the Court and Petitioners of CBP's actions at
Logan International Airport to ensure compliance with the requirements of the
Temporary Restraining Order dated January 29, 2017.

IMPLEMENTATION OF TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

5. On January 29, 2017, I received an executed copy of the Temporary Restraining Order
issued in this matter that same day.

6. On January 29, 2017, at 7:26 a.m., I notified all management within the Boston Field
Office, in writing, of recent guidance regarding implemer-ltation of the Executive Order
and compliance with a court order from the Eastern District of New York. A copy of this
notification is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

7. On January 29, 2017, at 2:57 p.m., I instructed Logan International Airport Watch

Commander: (b)), (b)(7)(C) Eto email air carriers transporting passengers into Logan

International Airport and notify them that passengers would not be detained or returned
based solely on the basis of the Executive Order. See attached Exhibit B, p. 2.

8. Additionally, on January 29, 2017, at 10:48 p.m., [ instructed Logan International Airport
passengers into Logan International Airport. See attached Exhibit B, p. 1. A copy of the
Temporary Restraining Order was included as an attachment to this second email
message. See Exhibit C.

9. On January 30, 2017, Boston Field Office management attended the Massport Operations
2
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daily meeting. Present at this meeting were management officials from air carriers
transporting passengers through Logan International Airport. Pursuant to my
instructions, Watch Commander Shawn Fayles attended the meeting and made available
paper copies of the notification previously emailed to the air carriers and copies of the

Temporary Restraining Order. See Exhibit D.

I declare under penalty of perjury, that the matters and facts set forth in this Declaration fall
within my official purview and, based upon my personal knowledge, information, and belief, are

correct and true.

Executed this ‘é OH\ day of January, 2017.

illianr A. Fertara
Director, Field Operations
Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: __..Monday, January 30, 2017 7:49 PM

s L____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FWi (b)(5) plz see message below

Fromi__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:40:51 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES.R
Subject: FW: (b)(5) plz see message below

Ryan —see thread. Are you able to reach out and give me a call?

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
San.Riego. California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senlt: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:13 PM

_Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
"Subject: (b)(5) iplz see message below

From;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:52 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (B)(6), (B){7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ncluding;; (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) ;)FO is making

notifications-w M OW OIR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:31:11 PM

P _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

et e AN AONTNE)

Sibjact RE:we have—(B)(6), (B)(TIC), (BITIE) lincluding 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PFO is making

notifications to HQ now X

ey 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (B)(7)(E)
i \M\V)

From:! _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:18 PM

To. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

G (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject RE we have (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) ncludmg ~ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) _?FO is making

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

(b)(5)

__(b)(8), (b)T)(C) |
Deputy Associate Ch;ef Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:12 PM
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ?'ncfudmg L (b)(6), (b)(7)C) éﬁFO is making

notifications to HQ now thx

from__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: Subject: RE: we havegL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) including } (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) OFO is making

notifications to HQ nowthx

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TTTTUERULY Assaciate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

; .S, Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
___________________ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

-.f:z'gc:;ai::ve . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(é) 3 éincluding 1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) OFO is making notifications
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FAQs - URGENT Legal Review Requested.
Attachments: EO Travel FAQs v2.docx

Importance: High

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52:50 AM
To- ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
‘ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
g,)(sz__ -

(C)
Qs URGENT Legal Review Requested.

Draft FAQ’s attached.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Washington, DC

%- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE OHLY (W/FOUO). It containe inforrmation that may be sxempt from public refease ndei
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U S.C 552) It s to be contrallad, stared, handled, transmitted, distnibited, and disposad of in accardance with DHS policy
relating to FQUQ informatian and is not te be released to the public ar other personnel who do not bave a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS officral. No partion of this repant should be furnished ta the madia, sither in written or verbal form. This document, and any «t/mh»nenl(s' hereto,
may contain cenfidentfal end/er sensifive US. Governnient information. amd ia riol for release, review, rafrarsmission, dissemination or use by shyone offier thar
the intended recipient(s). Plesse natify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately dastray all onginals and coples of the onginal. Any
diselosure of this document must be approved by U. 5. Customs and Border Frotection.

From|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:45 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FAQs - URGENT Legal Review Requested. oo

(b)(5)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISP B’sgoeiate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
.S, Customs.and.Border. Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S, Government information. [t is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use hy anyane other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:39 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FAQs - URGENT Legal Review Requested.
J. Ryan Hutton

Importance: High
Deputy Executive Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

..............................................

Washington, DC
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o
=

Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//(FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval ef an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy alf originals and coples of the original. Any
disclosure of thiz docurrent must be approved by U S Customs antd Border Pratection.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53 PM

To: i____(b)®), (b)(7)C)

Subject: _RE:Tasking___,

Attachments: i (B)(7)(E) itasking (SH_clean)JRH Edits.docx

My edits attached....sorry but I messed up the formatting.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FQUQ). It containg information that may be exempt from public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to he contrelled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or othel personnel wha do not have a valid "naed-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should he fuinished to the media, either in writter) o1 verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hererg,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, disseminalion of use by anyone othief tian
the intended recipient(s) Flease nofify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immedialely destroy all originals and copies of the eriginal Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by UU.S. Customs and Eorder Prorection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:16 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Tasking

Hi,

Sorry for the delay — as discussed can you please take a look at the attached and make sure it is accurate. | have included
one question. | have a track changes version but have spared you that pain.

Best,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) iu.s. Customs and Border Protection (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:54 PM
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To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Tasking

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ju.s. Customs and Border Protection | (P)(6), (D)7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Tasking

All

7

In response to the following questions earlier today, please see the attached response:

Volume context — sort of what you had read to me on Friday

How secondary screening works for any of the persons affected by the EO — Do you have a paper on the
secondary inspection process?

How Dual Nationals are handled

How SIV’s are handled

Students and workers

“Multi entry visa holders” This is the term they used but we believe this to be b1/b2

LPR’s and how they are processed what is being done in secondary it was reported additional checks were
being done

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(]
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For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive

Office of Field Operations
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
January 30, 2017

Action Required: Informational

Issue: Operational impact and policy concerns following Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Summary:

The President’s Executive Order, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States,” was signed on January 27, 2017. This order suspends the entry of any class of aliens the
President deems detrimental to the interests of the United States, stated as those from Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen, with limited exceptions, pursuant to section 212(f) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act.

Background:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection’s (CBP’s) Office of Field Operations is responsible for the
inspection of all persons and goods who seek to enter the United States. All travelers attempting to enter
the United States are subject to inspection and search by CBP Officers to determine identity, alienage,
and admissibility of the traveler and any accompanying goods. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) 'BP officers may ask additional questions; review additional documents; search a
traveler, vehicle, baggage, electronic devices; and/or examine any other goods that a traveler seeks to
bring into the United States in a process called secondary inspection. | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

o (b)7)E) i Since implementation of this Executive Order, approximately
(b)(7)1 E) ! ind1v1dua]s entermg the Umted States at our Ports of Entry (POEs) have been 1mpacted with an

...........

on CBP’s recommendatlon after vetting by the (b)(7)(E)

Current Status:

e All travelers attempting to enter the United States are subject to inspection, questioning, and
search. While in many instances inspection at the POE is brief, any traveler who may require

additional scrutiny is referred to secondary inspection for a more thorough examination. | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

e A multiple entry visa is a non-immigrant visa that permit the lawful holder to apply for entry to
the United States during the validity of the visa at a POE. It does not confer an immigration

! Statistics are valid as of 1500 hrs January 20, 2017.
For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive

benefit or guarantee admission to the United States. Individuals with any visa (multiple or single
entry) under any classification may have their visa revoked or be found inadmissible to the
United States at any time.

e All travelers are being processed by the documentary requirements of the country of citizenship
they use to apply for entry.

e The entry of all citizens or nationals of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen as
immigrant or non-immigrant aliens have been suspended under the Executive Order.

e Non-Immigrant aliens with diplomatic, NATO, or Non-Governmental Organization visas are
exempt from the Executive Order (e.g. A, NATO, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and
G1-G4 visas).

e All categories of aliens in the Executive Order seeking admission to the United States will be
interviewed by CBP Officers ! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

e It is important to understand that individuals with immigrant visas overseas are not LPRs.
Eligible individuals only become Lawful Permanent Residents once they have been inspected
and admitted at a port of entry. Initial entry immigrants are being evaluated on a case-by-case
basis for exceptions by Department of Homeland Security and/or Department of State in
accordance with the Executive Order. However, under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order The
Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the
national interest, issue visas or other immigration benefits to national of countries for which
visas and benefits are otherwise blocked. Currently, each exemption is adjudicated on a case-by-
case basis unique to that individual.

e Non-Immigrant aliens, such as students and temporary workers, are subject to the Executive
Order. As with first entry immigrants The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may, on
a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration benefits
to national of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked issue an exemption.
Currently, each exemption is adjudicated on a case-by-case basis unique to that individual.

e The entry of U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (LPRs) is deemed to be in the national interest.
Accordingly, absent the receipt of significant derogatory information indicating a serious threat
to public safety and welfare, lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-
by-case determinations.

Special Interest Visas (SIV) are also deemed to be in the national interest. } (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) : lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-by-case
determinations.

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: _Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:46 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: E.O. Detentions

Work wit}i; (b)e), w)ye) this

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:39:33 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: E.O. Detentions

(9)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(TX(C)
Subject: RE: E.O. Detentions

b)(5)

From:{  (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:58:47 PM

Subject: E.O. Detentions

(b)(5)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: ' Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:41 ?M
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Tasking

Can you give a call when you have a chance?

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, DC

" (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This dogument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR CFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains infermation that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contrelled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who da not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any attachment(s) herefo
may contan confidental and/or sensitive U.S. Government infarmation, and is not for release; review, retransrnission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and caples of the original. Any
thisclosure of this decument must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:16 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Tasking

Hi,

Sorry for the delay— as discussed can you please take a look at the attached and make sure it is accurate. | have included
one question. | have a track changes version but have spared you that pain.

Best,

. (b)8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1.S. Customs and Border Protection ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:54 PM
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To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Tasking

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ju.s. customs and Border Protection! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Tasking

All

7

In response to the following questions earlier today, please see the attached response:

Volume context — sort of what you had read to me on Friday

How secondary screening works for any of the persons affected by the EO — Do you haye a paper on the
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

Sent: “Sattirday, January 28, 2017 923 PNV
To: HUTTON, JAMES R; § (b)(6), (b}7NC)
Subject: RE: Draft Language

We love you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
LS. Custams.and.Barder Protection

(b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Slibject RE DF st (3Rgiaps

Thanks
We will push out to field and include you on distro.

I know everyone is going 100mph in ten different directions, so 1 greatly appreciate your help and support on
this. ...

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissihilitv.and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contalns information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)_ It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public ar other personnal who do net have z valid "need-te-know" without prior appraval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be Tumished to the media, either in written or verbal fTorm. This document, and any attachment(s) herero,
may eontain confidential and/or sensitive U.S Gavernment information. and is nol for release, review, ratransmission, disseminafion ot use by anyone other than
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From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19 PM

EOFOIA00110173-00002

y traV all origintals and copes of e O

To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

lSubject: RE: Draft Language

(b)(5)

(b)6), ()(T)(C)

ale Chirel Counsel (nforcement ind Operdlions )

| (Kb)(ﬁ)f (b)(7)(C)

NUomey WOrk Prowdies omev-Uhent Prividesod =

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:25 PM

03 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

' Subject: Draft Language
Importance: High

(b)(5), (b)(

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 L. C. 552). It is to be contralled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOUO information and is nol to be released ta the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No partion of this report should be furnished to the media, eithar in written or verbal form. This decument, and any attachment(s) herefo,
may coentain confidential and/or sensitive U 5. Gavernment information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all otiginals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U. 8. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| S,

Sent: TUesday, January 31, 2017 2:54 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: | FW: Tasking

Attachments: (b)(7)(E) {S1 tasking.docx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) U.S. Customs and Border Protection l (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM

To:! _ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
-

Subject: TasKing

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
secondary inspection process?’

How Dual Nationals are handled

How SIV's are handled

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

(b)(6), (B)7)(C)
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EOFOIA00110180-00001

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
Foreign Terrorist Entry In to the United States”

Summary:

The President’s Executive Order, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry In to the United
States,” was signed on January 27, 2017. This order suspends the entry of any class of aliens the
President deems detrimental to the interests of the United States, stated as Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria, and Yemen, with limited exceptions, pursuant to section 212(f) of the Immigration and
Nationality Act.

Background:
U.S. Customs and Border Protections’ Office of Field Operations is responsible for the inspection of all

persons and goods who seek to enter the United States. All travelers attempting to enter the United
States are subject to inspection and search by CBP Officers to determine identity, alienage, and

traveler, vehicle, baggage, electronic devices, or examine any other goods that a traveler_seeks 1o bring
into the United States in a process called secondary inspection. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

.............
.............

individuals ! (b)}7)(E) Eto deny boarding of U.S. bound aircraft by
commercial Carriers.

Current Status:

e The entry of all citizens or nationals of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen as
immigrant or non-immigrant aliens has been suspended.

e U.S. law does not recognize dual nationality. All travelers are being processed by the
documentary requirements of the country of citizenship they utilize to apply for entry.

e Non-Immigrant aliens with diplomatic, NATO, or Non-Governmental Organization visas are
exempt from this order (e.g. A, NATO, C2, and G1-G4).

e A multiple entry visa is a descriptor of some non-immigrant visas that permit the lawful holder to
apply for entry to the United States at a Port of Entry. It does not confer an immigration benefit
or guarantee admission to the United States. Individuals with multiple entry visas under any
classification may have their visa revoked or be found inadmissible to the United States at any
time.

e Initial entry immigrants, to include those Special Interest Visa (SIV) holders, are being evaluated
on a case by case basis for exceptions by Department of Homeland Security and Department of
State. This exception is granted to those individuals whose admission to the United States is in
the national interest and if they do not pose a national security threat.

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
Non-Immigrant aliens, such as students and temporary workers, can also be evaluated on a case
by case basis for exceptions by Department of Homeland Security and Department of State. This
exception is granted to those individuals whose admission to the United States is in the national
interest and if they do not pose a national security threat.
Lawful Permanent Residents (LPRs), upon arrival, will be interviewed by CBP Officersi___ (b)7)E) ___:

(b)(7)(E)

All travelers attempting to enter the United States are subject to inspection, questioning, and
search. While in many instances inspection at the port of entry is brief, given the high volume of
travelers and CBP’s efforts to segment low risk travel efficiently,: (b)Y(7)E)

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

Attachments: (b)(7)(E) itasking (SH_clean).docx
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

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |U.5. Customs and Border Protection | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:54 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Tasking

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iu.s. customs and Border Protection , (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM

Tog (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R: (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b){8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(ﬁ)s (b)(7)(C)

: Subject: Tasking

All,
In response to the following questions earlier today, please see the attached response:

Volume context — sort of what you had read to me on Friday

How secondary screening works for any of the persons atfected by the EO — Do you have a paper on the
secondary inspection process?

How Dual Nationals are handled

How SIV's are handled

Students and workers

“Multi entry visa holders” This is the term they used but we believe this to be bl/b2

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
and admissibility of the traveler and any accompanying goods.| (b)(7)(E)
(b)7)E) i(CBP officers may ask additional questionS' review additional documents; search a
traveler, vehicle, baggage, electronic devices; and/or examine any other_goods that a traveler seeks to
_bring into the United States in a process called secondary inspection. ! (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) Since implementation of this Executive Order approx1mately

on CBP’s recommendatlon after vetting by the; (b)(7)(E)

Current Status:

o All travelers attempting to enter the United States are subject to inspection, questioning, and
search. While in many instances inspection at the POE is brief, any traveler who may require

additional scrutiny is referred to secondary inspection for a more thorough examination. i (b)Y(7)(E)

level of suspicion is required to refer a traveler to secondary inspection, which is merely a
continuation of a border inspection initiated during primary processing. Secondary inspection
may include asking additional questions, reviewing additional documents, and searching a
traveler, vehicle, baggage, electronic devices, or examining other items that a traveler seeks to
bring into the United States. During secondary inspection, travelers may be monitored in a
secure area.

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

U.S. law does not recognize dual nationality. All travelers are being processed by the
documentary requirements of the country of citizenship they use to apply for entry.

The entry of all citizens or nationals of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen as
immigrant or non-immigrant aliens have been suspended under the Executive Order.
Non-Immigrant aliens with diplomatic, NATO, or Non-Governmental Organization visas are
exempt from the Executive Order (e.g. A, NATO, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and
G1-G4 visas).

All categories of aliens in the Executive Order seeking admission to the United States will be

1nterv1ewed by CBP Ofﬁcers who are specna]ly tramed m (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Initial entry immigrants are being evaluated on a case-by-case basis for exceptions by
Department of Homeland Security and/or Department of State in accordance with the Executive
Order.

Non-Immigrant aliens, such as students and temporary workers, are subject to the Executive
Order. However, under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order The Secretaries of State and
Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and ! (b)(7)(E)

(B)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) Currently, each exemption is adjudicated on a case-by-case basis unique to that

individual.
The entry of U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (LPRs) is deemed to be in the national interest.

Accordingly; (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(7)(E) lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-

by-case determinations

...................

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-by-case

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:48 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

Yes. Stand by

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:41:17 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for First Time Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

Casey
Can you put some details in first paragraph, specifically | (b)(5), (b)T)(E)

i (b)(5), (b)(T)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning' This document is UNCLASEIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ) It eontains information that may be exempl from public raleasa under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distnbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS paolicy
relating to FOUQ information and 1s not ta be released to the public or othe) persannal who do not have s valid "need-to-know" withollt prior appraval of an
authorized DHE official, No portion of this repornt should be fumished te the media, either in written or verbal form. This document. and any attachment(s| hereto
may comntain confidential and/or sensifive LS. Governinent information, and is no! for release, revieW, relransmission, dissemination or use by anvone other ihan
the intended recipienl(s). Please nokify the sendér ii this emall has been misdirected and immediately desticy all onginals and cogres of ithe ofiginal Any
discfosure of this document must be gpproved by U S. Customs snd Border Protection

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 2:48 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) { HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A<

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;Sub]ect FW: Waiver Request for First Time Immlgrant Applicant (minor child)

Good afternoon,

L recommend |

(b)(5) Please feel free to contact me with any questions at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office

From:! " (6){8); (B)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:20:27 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subjéct: FW: Waiver Request for First riffie Immigrant Applicant (minor child)

DFO:

Requesting waiver of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifirst time immigrant Doné (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COC-Yemen.

Traveling with US Citizen Father.

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

CBPBATES00002085
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Submitted by: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?Watch Commander, Washington/Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1400
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:46 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: BFO Question Pertaining to Vessel Crew

That is what we are planning to do. We got guidance on this earlier. The issue is that if we remove all (or
almost all) of the crew, there will be no one left to crew the ship.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

i 201 (offi
e, o) 7 O

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensilive information belonging to the I7.8. Government It is not for
release. review, retransmission. dissenunation. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”™

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

i

s o S, .
égg!_(f_k_gg}_(_‘{)_(ggjis inclined to refuse all crew and require removal via safeguarding. 1 will clarify and send out to
FOs.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
[ (b)8), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

7 Wi
P AL MO 1o 38

=
=

[:

Warning. This dozument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR QFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release unda
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S,C, 552). It is {o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispased of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOQUQ information and is rict 1o be released to the public or other parsonnel wha do not have 2 valid “need-to-Know" without pnar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoit should be furhished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any altachment(s) hereto
may contain confidenial and/or sensihve U 5. Government information, and is nof for release, review, refransmissian, disseminarnion or Use by anyone other than
the infended recipientis) Please nefify the sender if this emall nas beep misdirected and immediately destroy a/l originals and copies of e ofiginal, Any
diselosure of this docurrent must be approved by U S Customs and Border Preieciion,

1
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:42 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

......................... 5

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Yes...to Wilmington estimated date of arrival iy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) in crew. There is another due to arrive in

Philadelphia estimated to arrive i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  icrew.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

x 201 (office)
{cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted. sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the 17.S, Government. It is not for
release. review. refransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:39 PM _
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN <§ (b)(6), (b)(7NC) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

IR S SRRy IR |

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (D)(T)C)

‘Washington, DC
= (b)(®), (B)7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDJ/FOR QOFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUQ), It contains information that may be exempl irom puklic release unde)
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U S.C. 552). It is to be contralled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUQ information and 1s nat ta be released to the public or other personnel who do not have 3 valid "need-to-know" withoul prior approval of an
autharized DHE official. No portion of this repont should be Tumished to the media, either in written or verbal farm. This document. and any atlachmient(s) hereto,
mal cantain confidential and/or sepsitive U S. Goverminent informatfon, and is fot for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone olhisr than
the intended recipient(s) Flease nokify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immedialely destrey all onginals and copies of the original  Any
disclosure of this document must be spproved by U.S. Custaoins and Border Proleclion

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ¢ OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)(7)(E) ;
Ce: | (b)(), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b}7)(C) |

2
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thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

| 201 (off
o), exnye 2 O

EOFOIA00110269-00003

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive. and/or law enforeement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review. retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 11:38 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(T)(E) 4

DFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

Cc:! (B)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f] Exemption for{ ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

We have pushed this up. ..

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

=
li (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document s UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ), It contalns Information that may be exempt from public release unde

the Freedom of Information Act (5 LS .C 552) It is to be controlled, storad, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO information and is not ta be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repont should be fumished (o the media, either in writien or vetbal lorm. Thes document, and any atfaclimeni(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensthive U S. Government information. and is nor for release. review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplentis) Please noilfy the sender If this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all vramals and copies of the ofginal. Any

disciosure or this document must be approved by U.S Customs and Border Proteciion

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, lanuary 28, 2017 11:09 PM

(b)(7)(E) |

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢

Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6)

I know it's very busy, but these folks have been with us since

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00002090
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Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: (b)(6), (b)7NC) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:15:22 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_HUTTON, JAMES R '

Cc: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) 1 DURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(R)(3)
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“Ueputy Chier Counser

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Emom.é)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This ecommunication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From:i___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:42 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7}{C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

cci (b)(8), (B](7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) s
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Vion 1o (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive. and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release. review. retransmission. dissemination. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM

CBPBATES00002021
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To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo§ (b)(B) (b)(7)(C) :

O

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office: | b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted. sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release. review. retransmission. dissemination. or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19 PM

To;
Ce:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HEN

Warning: This dogument is UNCLASSIFIED//IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOD), It centains infermation that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contralled, stared. handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infermation and is not ta be released to the public or other personnel wha da not have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior approval of an
autharized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, aither in wiiiten or verbal form. This document, and any attachment{s] hereto

may oontain confidential and/or sensitive U S

5

Governument information, and Is pot for release,; revisin

relransmission, dissamination or use by anyone othier tharn
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the interded recipient{s) Plaase notify the sander If this emaif has been misdirected and .l.';?r.':ﬁrjr.'-frpn’_y destroy a 1] griginals and copres of g Qrigial My

disglosure of this document must be approved by LS. Customs and Border Protection

From:{___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __jocc)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

4 (b)(5), (B)T)(E)

EC:E Cc Sj(g'gg}lk?(!?gl)v(;zr)é%)[m?‘; ibie); ib){?](C}
(b)(s)! (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W <}

: il . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EQ 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(ﬁ), (b)('{)((‘:)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

Deputy Chiet Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: Offi
| (b)), (B)(T)(C) §Mo§ifé)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This eommunication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclostire outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e (AC‘{OFO)
< wen, |lo

l (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Ce:' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bie e | (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for] (b)(6) |

Importance: High

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen off  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i;at PHL — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(8), (B)(7)(C) '

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

(b)(7)(E) icontacted at 01/27/2017 at 1303 hours. ¢ (b)(7)(E)
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

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exampt from public relgases under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It 1s to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distiibuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ informatton and is not ta be released to the public or other personnal who do not have a valid "need-to-know" withou! prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repan should be fumished to the media, either in written of verbal form. This document, and any altachmenl(s) hereto,
may centain cenfidential and/or sensitive U S. Government jnformatton, and is rof for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyope other than
the intended recipient(s). Plesse notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and coples of the originsl. Any
diselosure of {his document must be approved by U 8. Customs and Eorder Frotection.
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:43 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R ' ' e
Subject: FW: O 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Arriving on | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: Waiver Requesté (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gocx.docx """""""""""""""""""""""

Thoughts as to whether an exemption requested in advance would be considered?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:37:32 PM

o ()W)

Subject: FW: O 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Arriving on% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good Afternoon

Please see below and attached.

................

We will be ! (b)(5), ()(6), (B)T)(C), (R)T7)(E)

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

_____________

Field Office contacted at XXX.

Submitted by: | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Washington Dulles Airport
Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1630

R/S

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002098
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From:.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Seqt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:21 PM

Toy (b)(7)(E) i

Cc: CBP IAD Management <¢ BN(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: O 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Arriving ori (b)(6), (BX7)(C)

WC,

We will be requesting! _____(b)(5), (b)(®), (b)(T)C), (b)(T)(E)

(b)(7)(E) (B)(S), (B)E), (B)T)(C), (B)(T)E)

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

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gChief, Washington Dulles Airport

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1630

Resnectfully

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chicf CBP Officer
Office of Ficld Operations
Port of Washingion-Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS),
through the Bureau of Customs and Border Protection (CBP). It is being disseminated for authorized LAW
ENFORCEMENT purposes only. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior
authorization of the originator as it may contain proprietary or other sensitive trade information subject to
dissemination restrictions under the Trade Secrecy Act and Bank Secrecy Act. [t is not to be released to the public and
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

Summary: CBP. OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

rrrrr

Details: ;

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Contacts:

(b)7)E) contacted at 1424 hours.

Area Port contacted at 1530 hours.
Field Office contacted at XXX.

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChief, Washington Dulles Airport

Date / Time: January 28, 2017; 1630
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:25 PM y

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

be (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R’} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:INFO: Project Code Executive Orders .
Attachments: Final EO.DOCX

Good Evening,

Please see attached EO. A brief description for the EQ is:

Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27,
2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are Nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and
Yemen is suspended in accordance to Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the
exception of foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas, G1-G4 visas. This includes also all
immigrant classes of admissions...

Hopefully that is sufficient.

............................ |
Branch Chief, Budget Execution
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 1:38 PM

To: (b)(6), ()(7)(C) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,

JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
U.S. Customs and Rarder Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Telework: Mondays and Wednesdays

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:45 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cwen, oeeorar (1) (§) () (7)(C)
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Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON,

_JAMESR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

St "'('F)(G)‘l ]éb 14,02 . ;

ject: FW: “Project Cade’ ‘Executive Orders
OF Team:

Has there been any consideration for establishing an agency wide project code to track the activities surrounding
Friday’s Executive Order? If not, OFQ is requesting that one is established that should be linked to both pay an d non-

pay.

Thank you,

i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) !

Branch Chief, Budget Execution
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:34 AM

(5)(6); BYTIC) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(8), (B)(7)(C)

L'Subié'cf RESTNFO: APP BUGEEE Briefing

Yes
Not a bad idea

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (BTNC) . :

; Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This dogument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (W/FOUO), It contains information that may be exempt froin public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 5532). It is o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUO information and is nat te ba released to tha public of othar paersennel wha do not have a valid "need-to-know" without pricr approval of an
autherized DHS official. No partion of this report should be fumished to the media, elther in wrilten or verbal form, This document, and eny attachmeni(s) herefs,
may contain confidential and/er sensitive U.S. Governmert information. and is riof for release, review, relrarnsmission, dissemination or use by ahyarne other thar
the intended recipient(s), Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immedialely destroy all originals and copres of the onginal Aoy
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Custems ard Border Protecton.
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM

EOFOIA00110336-00003

To: HUTTON, JAMES R!

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: INEO: APP Budget Briefing

Ryan,

Do you think it would be worth creating a project code to track costs associated with Friday’s EO?

Branch Chief, Budget Execution
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:59 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders
DXD,

Do you have a copy of the EO and description for project code?

Thanks

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:38:27 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L'HUI'TUN_,_JAMES'R':T(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) E
Subject: RE: INFO: Project Code Executive Orders ¥ ‘

We'll need a CBP-wide project code. To differentiate executive orders, can you please provide us a description?

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Data Division/Budget/Office of Finance
L).S. Customs.ond Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Telework: Mondays and Wednesdays

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; Mondav. January.30,.2017.8:45 AN (b)), (B)7)(C)

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) it ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,

JAMES (b)(6), (BYNC) ;
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Subject: FW: INFO: Project Cade Executive Orders
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

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:34 AM

(B inier (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (B)(6), (B{7)(C)
Subject: RE: INFO: APP Budget Briefing

Yes
Not a bad idea

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“Washington, DU

« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This docurment s UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (WWFOUO). It contains infarmation thal may be examp! from public release undei
the Freedorn of Infermation Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stared, handlad, transmitted, dislributed, and disposed of in accordance With DHS policy
relating t¢ FOUQ informaklion and is not to be released to the public or other persennal who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official No partion of this repan shollld be furnished ta the media, either in written of verbal farm. This document, and any sMachimenls) hiereta
may contain confidential and/or sensifive U S Govemment information, and i1s nol for release, review, rafransmission, dissemination or uze by anyone other than
the intendad recipient(s) Please nolify the sender if thirs email has been misdirected and jmmediately destroy all onginsis and coples of the anginal. Ay
tisclosure of this document raust be zpproved by U 8, Customs and Border Erotection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:27 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R | | (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i)
Ce:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: INFO: APP Budget Briefing

Ryan,

Do you think it would be worth creating a project code to track costs associated with Friday’s EO?

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:16 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Crewmember (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
10 4.

Yes all set on waiver template. Did a few yesterday.

We have some time.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
US Customs anid Border Protection
Area Port Director - Miami Seaport

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)'

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:03:02 AM

To: 1 _(B)E), (b)7)(C) |
Subj&¢t: RETCréWmember: ™ (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |

If you are feeling waiver get it tee'd up and hold.....Do you have format?

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:54:57 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R .
Subject: FW: Crewmemberi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are doing ! (b)(7)(E) land will wait for guidance.

Thank you for assistance.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | _
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director - Miami Seaport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:50:47 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) 5

Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Crewmember; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Initial info, we will drill down immediately.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief, U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Miami Seaport Passenger Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:45 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ESui:uec’t: RE: Crewmember;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To all,

Preliminary information of crewmember | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

________________________

(bNSJ ®BNTNC) } arrived from Freeport Bahamas onboard the (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) to the United States ,,_(9)_(,5_),__(9_1(_?_)_(9__,

presented herself for inspection as a crewmember and apply for landing permit at Terminal C at Port Miami,
Miami, FL.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i was notified with this information and a determination will be made by higher level officials as
to the subject’s admissibility.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Enforcement Officer
Customs and Border Protection
Miami Seaport

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

CBPBATES00002113
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
l. that respondents, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
members and persons acting in concert or participation with them:

a) shall limit secondary screening to comply with the regulations and statutes in effect
prior to the Executive Order, including 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(13)(C);

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

Iil. Petitioners shall file an Amended Complaint by January 30, 2017.

A;;ison D. Burroughs { )

United States District Judge

nited States Magistrate Judge

January 29, 2017

(3]
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday;, Jantary 30, 2017 Z32 PM """
To: HUTTON, JAMES R:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees - Jan 31st

Thx

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:14:00 PM

To:| (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) E

Subjéct: FW: Arrival of Céntral Amierican Minors (CAM) Parolees - Jan 31st

FYI

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning. This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR GFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIFOUQY. It contains information that may be exempt from public relsase unda)
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S,C, 552) i is {o be controlled, stored, tandled, transmitted, distributed, and dispased of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOQUOQ information and is rict to ba released to the public or other parsonnel wha do not have 2 valid "need-to-know" without pnar appreval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoit should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, Thts document, and any affechment(s) hel=ts,
may contain confidenial and/or sensihive WS Government information, and is nof for release, review, refransmission, disseminanon or use by ahyone orher hhan
the infended reciplent{s). Please notify the sender it this emall has been misdirected and immediately destray all onginals and copies of the ogginal, Aty
disciosure ef this document must be approved by U S. Customs end Border Praieciion

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:05 AM
To: SABATINO, DIANE J 4 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) é

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R TG ADR

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees - Jan 31st
Impaortance: High

DFO/PDs
Starting on January 31%, the Ports of’ (b)(7)(E) will encounter Central American Minors that
have been authorized parole into the United States for a period of two (2) years. I have attached a list of the
individuals scheduled to arrive to include a exemplar of the document they will present on primary. Just to
alleviate any potential confusion, while these are adjudicated by (b)(?)(E) these are not refugees, nor
subject to the EO.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should the need arise.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning‘. This decument is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR QFFICIAL USE QNLY (UNFOUD), It contalns Information that may be exempt from public rélsase undey
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U S C 552). It is to be contrelled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating t¢ FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-ta-know" without prior approval of an
aulhorized OHS official, No partion of this repar should be furnished to the media, eithel in written of verbal form. This document, and any eltachiment(s) hereto,
may contain cohfidential and/or sensitive U & Government infarmatiop, and is nol for release. review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s) Please nalify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all onginals and coples of the arrgingl  Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Custorms and Border Frotection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

sen: Saturday. January.28, 2017 L5 PM.........

To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) EHUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

10-4. Will do. Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
El Pasa Field Qffice

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:51:52 AM
To (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Field Offices should not respond to AILA. AILA inquiries should be referred to AILA national.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director
Enforcement Programs

Customs and Border Protection

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent; Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:43:18 PM

ce_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

An attorney provided the attachment to the Field Office this morning. It appears to be AILA's response to the
EO, to include questions and concerns.

The EPFO will respond to the attorney's inquiries but thought APP-EPD may want visibility on the AILA
attachment.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
El.Paso Eield Qffice

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:22:03 AM

co._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:20 AM
To: (b)(6) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Executive Order Blog HELP

S i

(b)(6)

Good morning, when information becomes available on this we will pass it along.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TWaAtCH Cothander

El Paso Field Office

Foml (b)(6)

Sen;;.‘fma_vggmuamm:zmz?ﬁ:ﬁa.;&Z_.EM_..._._._.-._._1

L e (b)(6), (L)(T)(C)

Subject: Travel Suspension Effective Jan. 27 Execiitive Order Blog HELP

Hello - | just posted a blog on the Executive Order Barring Entry from certain countries effective today, Jan. 27 até (b)(ﬁ) é)ut I

have no idea how to answer some of the questions in it regarding implementation on the ground. Could you possiBTy fiTmem v you iapper to
receive guidance... soon | hope. What are you doing about people in transit, for example? Thank you for the time.

Take care, (b) (6)
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(b)(ﬁ) Direct (b)(6)
_Member . (b)(a) Main [EIFass, Téxas 79901
i b)(6 i Fax
“Board Cemf(le?l(i%mugration .fmid Nationaity Law , Texas (b)(ﬁ)

Board of Legal Specialization

*%%* Notice fromiT (b)(s)

EOFOIAQ0110365-00003

This Internet message may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If
you have received this in error, please (1) do not forward or use this information in any way; and (2) contact me
immediately. Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message is
intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this

message.
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m

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thesday, January 31, 2017 2:32 PM

To: OFOTASKINGS

Ce: HUTTON, JAMES R;
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: _..RE: URGENT Testimony Review - 51 - Border Security- Authorization Testimony #

(b)7)E),
Attachments: S1 Written Testimony 2.7.17 House Homeland.docx

Please see edits and comments.

Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

Customs and Border Protection
LEnforcement Programy Division
Adnussibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: OFOTASKINGS
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:52 PM :
Toi (0)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(8), (B)(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

' ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject URGENT Testimony Réview -ST-Border Security- Authorization lestlmon\ (b)(7)(E) r

All,

Please see below tasking and provide comments/edits in track change pertaining to your AOR, NTL 0730
tomorrow, February 1, 2017.

Sorry for the short turn around.
Regardls,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

laskings —Front Office
UL 5. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Washington D.C.20229

Fromi (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of CBPTASKING
Sent: Tuesday, Janpary 31,2017 12:47 PM :
To: OCA TASKING < (b)(7)(E)

Cc: OCC TASKING;L (b)(7)(E) gBPTasking§ (b)(7)(E) OFOTASKINGS
L
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e (b)(7)(E) ! AMO TASKING | (b)(7)(E) 05 TASKINGS (b)(7)(E) ol
TASKERS; (b)(7)(E) CBPTASKING | (b)(7)E) o e
Subject: URGENT Testimony Review -S1 - Border Security- Authorization Testimony #L _____ (b)_(7)(E) _____ ’
Tasker Name URGENT Testimony Review - S1 - Border

Security- Authorization Testimonyg: """ ( b)(7)(E)s-
Lead Office(s) GRS »=F o s "e= " S I o e St e
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ——

Ottice ot the Exéciitivé Secretariat
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00002122



EOFOIA00110375-00001

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

CBPBATES00002130



EOFOIA00110375-00009

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

10
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(b)(5)

11
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Ergg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Moénday, January 30, 201772102 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: E.O. Detentions

(b)(S)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:01 PM
1o3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject REIE. U Déténtions

(b)(5

From:;___ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:58:47 PM

Subject: E.O. Detentions

(b)(5)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:37 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: E.O. Detentions

(b)(3)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:01 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: E.O. Detentions

From:,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Moritay, January 3u;-2ur7 1:58:47 PM

Subject: E.O. Detentions

(b)(5)
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Subject: Executive Order impacts
Location: teleconference

Start: 1/29/2017 10:00 AM
End: 1/29/2017 10:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Required Attendees: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R; ™ (b)) ()G

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Resources: teleconference

Team: OFO kindly agreed to partner with INA leadership to facilitate a conference call Sunday (10AM
Eastern time) to help ensure we’re on the same page regarding Executive Order impacts.

| understand many of overseas folks are getting calls from counterparts as well as questions from your
US Missions. We are seeking to ensure you have the info that OFO is providing to IAP and the ports.
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The call in info is as follows:

(b)(?)(E) (noteé (b)(8). (bXT)NC) Eall in using the host code)

1
........................... o
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you Sir,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Bordeér Sécurily Coordinator
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations. New York

saturday; Janaary 28, 2017 11:36 AM
HUTTON, JAMES R

RE: Crew Arriving on Vessels- Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

thkbcm  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Fax:

ion; (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A man can he destraoved but not defeated.”

Frnest Hemingway

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:36 AM

To, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Crew Arriving on Vessels- Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States

The EO applies to crew as well

Visas should be cancelled and persons detained on board or in the alternative shipping company responsible for
coordinating removal by air with escort by CBP to flight foreign.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

_Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

=+ (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

=,

CBPBATES00002138



EOFOIA00110472-00002

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUD), It contains infornmation that may be exempt from public relsase under
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C.552) It is to be controlled, stared, handied, transmitted. distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOUO information and is not to be released la the public ol other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authonzed DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal farm. This document, and any attachment(s) herere,
may contain confidential and/or sepsitive LS. Government information, and is ot for release, review, rafransmission, dissemination o use by anyone olhef than
the intended recipient(s), Flease nolify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immedialely destrey all originals and cogies of the origihal Any
disclosure of this documefnt must be spproved by U S. Customs and Border Prolection.

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28.2017.10:05AM ... 5

To: HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Crew Arriving on Vessels- Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States

Importance: High

One more question from Newark PD, answer pleases.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PEREZ, ROBERTE ¢ (b)(B), (B)(7)(C) : (B){8T, {BY(7){C) ;

Subject: FW: Reportmg Instructions and Guidance on Implementing Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Importance: High

Please advise if we have any foreign crew arriving on vessels from the countries named in the EO. (b)(5)
(B)(E)
(b)(5) Ihaven't seen any guidance on handling D visas
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From: WAGNER, JOHN P

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:49 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: The EO last night

Can you pls respond directly? Thx

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:22:41 AM
To: WAGNER, JOHN P

Subject: The EO last night

John - 1 am so sorry to bother you when you have so much. Is it possible to confirm yet if this EO from
yesterday suspends entry of Legal Permanent Residents as well versus just immigrant visa holders? Kind

Sent via the Smsung Galaxy S7 active. an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

Ej T

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) ®)e). XM 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Board Cerlifted Immigration and Nationalily Law Texas
goard of Legal Specialization

**%* Notice from (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) This Internet message may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and exempt trom disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. 1f
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
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From:  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: " ""Monday, January 30, 2017 7:36 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Signed Declaration

Yes. Thanks.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:29:36 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Signed Declaration

FYI

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:32:40 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Signed Declaration

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:05 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: waiver

Just talked to perez. Have it shortly.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03:58 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Subject: RE: waiver

Let me know when we have the second one.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28.201Z7.11:57Z AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVINK: (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: waiver
Got it.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 11:54:11 AM
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
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R i

! ’ (b)(5), (b)}(7)(E)
Subject:

~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

.......

\WNATNE)

Bullets for the DFO:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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. Notification of a Washington Post reporter in the lobby of Terminal One were made to CBP. This report was

unconfirmed.

: (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

.......

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Fromm _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: TUesday, January 31, 2017 6:15 PM
To: __MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: [Info Memo] Travel EO
Attachments: (b)(?)(E) tasking v2.docx

Sir,

Please find the requested Information Memo regarding the Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” attached for your review — let me know if you need any additional information.

Rest

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jU.S. Customns and Border Protection | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (BY(&T, (BY{7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..............................

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

Issue: Operational impact and policy considerations following Executive Order “Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

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
and admissibility of the traveler and any accompanying goods. | (bX7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E) i CBP officers may ask additional questions; review additional documents; search a
traveler, vehicle, baggage, electronic devices; and/or examine any other goods that a traveler seeks to
bring into the United States in a process called secondary inspection, (b)(7)(E)

................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

(b)(7)(E)

: (b)(7)E) i Since implementation of this Executive Order, approximately

..............................

L (b)(7)(E) individuals entering the Unitéd States at our Ports of Entry (POEs) have been impacted, with an

..............................

additionali®@@jindividuals having been denied boarding of U.S. bound aircraft by commercial carriers
on CBP’s recommendation after vetting by the National Targeting Center.

Current Status:

e All travelers attempting to enter the United States are subject to inspection, questioning, and
search. While in many instances inspection at the POE is brief, any traveler who may require

additional scrutiny is referred to secondary inspection for a more thorough examination:  ( b)(7)(E)

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

All travelers are being processed by the documentary requirements of the country of citizenship
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
interviewed by CBP Officers; (b)(7)(E) i

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
accordance with the Executive Order. However, under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order the
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
Accordingly, | (b)(7)(E) ;
(b)(7)(E) lawtul permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor n case-
by-case determinations.

e Non-Immigrant aliens, such as students and temporary workers, are subject to the Executive
Order. As with first entry immigrants the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may, on a
case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration benefits to
national of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked issue an exemption.
Currently, each exemption is adjudicated on a case-by-case basis unique to that individual.

e Special Interest Visas (SIV) are also deemed to be in the national interest. : (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) 5
. (b)(7)(E) :lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-by-case
~determinations.

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:41 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: FW:i (b)(6)
Importance: High

V/R

Patrick

Patrick Flanagan
| (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)

Notice; FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - this transmission contains material covered by the Privacy Act of 1974 und should be viewed only by personnel having an
official "need 1o know.” If vou are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copymg, distribution or use of the content of this mformation is prohibited. 1
vou have received this communication in error. please notify me immediately by emiil and delete the original message.

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:49 AM
To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S § (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject:; _ (b)(6) __ !

| O

Importance: High

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:27 PM ,
Toi  (b)6), (b)(7)(C) _ HOFFMAN, TODD A; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject!  (b)(6)

e RCGLhas giveri (b)(6) 2 no board referring to the executive order

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1242 PM

To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: RE: Citizens of Countries Under EO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada

That is correct. This is consistent with the EO and the operational guidance.

From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:35 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Citizens of Countries Under EO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada

Sir,
Write up below,

V/R
Patrick

Patrick Flanagan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Notice: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - this transmission contains material covered by the Privacy Act of 1974 and should be viewed only by personnel having an
official "nead to know." 1f you are not the intendad recipient. be aware that any disclosure. copying. distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error. please notify me immediately by email and delete the original message.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 12:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Citizens of Countries Under EO but Resident Alien of UK or Canada

XD Hoffman: In coordination with | (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) please see below update on pending DHS action. Thank
you. Y

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Fulghum, Chip; Metzler, Alan; Higgins, Jennifer; Hamilton, Gene
Subject: FW: POTUS Executive Order - Communication

FYSA. We had the OPA coordination call. Taskers below.

From: FRIEL, MICHAEL J
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:45 PM

To:! (B](6)
¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'FALK, SCOTT K (OCC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iowen, Todd C (AC OFO) < o AD)(6). (B)(7)(C) . |
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iIFLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
(b)), (BYT)(C) >; ALLES, RANDOLPH Di  (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) = LOWRY, KIM M
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iBurke, Jenny <j (b)(6) I (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Christensen, Gillian} (b)(6) i HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {

: TB)(B); (B)(7)(T)
¢ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
e ADMBL (R TZMEC)..__ & Burriesci, Kelli | (b)(6) i

(b)(6)

Subject: POTUS Executive Order - Communication
Thank you for joining the call.

Per the Deputy Commissioner, below are the assigned tasks for today.

1. FAQand Talking Points (i (b)), (b)(7)(C) :DHS OPA will provide cleared FAQ and talking points to coordinate
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

3. Roll-up of Congressional and Media Inquiries: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Offices will consolidate
listing of media and Congressional inquiries on the implementation of the EOs. DHS OPA and OLA will forward
the consolidated inquiries to the DHS Front Office for direction on engagements. Due: 1/28 Afternoon.

4. Background Call with Media! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:Upon receipt of cleared talking points, DHS OPA will coordinate

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
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